BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED
196/C, C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
. CIN US0102WEB2014PTC 200941

Email 1D rajsharma072013@gmail.com

DIRECTQRS' REFORT
To The Members,
Your Ditectors have pleasure in submitting iheir 2nd Annual Report of the Company together with

the Audited Statements of Aceaunts for the year ended 31st March,2015.

1) FINANCIAL SUMMARY';
The Company's financial performance for the year under review alangwith previous years figures
are given hereunder.

{Amt in Rs)

As on 31st As on 31st
March,2015 March,2014

Particulars

Income from business Operations - -
Qther income 10,370 835

Total revenue 10,370 835
Less: Operating Expense & Others. 11,100 B,000
Profit ! (Loss) before tax {730) {7,165)

Tax expense;
(a) Tax expense for current year - -

Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax (730) {7,165}
Dividend(Inciuding interium, if any, and final) - -
Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax & {730) (7,165)
dividend

Earning per share (Basic) fin Rupees] (0.07) (0.72)
Earning per share (Diluted) [in Rupees] (0.07) (0.72}

2) STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIR & GHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Our Cormpany is engaged in trading of various preducts in retail & wholesale market. Company has
incurred minor losses in the current year which does not effect the financigl position of the
company. Qur company has nat changed any business Activity.

3) EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN;
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of lhe
Companies {Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure A (MGT-9)
and is attached to this Repoit.

4) DIRECTORS;

A) CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
There was no change in the pesition of Director \WKMP during the year under review.

B) DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The provisions of Section 149 (8) pertaining 1o the appointment of tndepencent Directors do not
apply to our Company.
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5}

+

6)

7)

B)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER

_ REVIEW:

The Company had 5 (Five) Board meetings during the financial year under review.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATICHN:
The provisions of Section 178(1) relaling to consiitution of Nomination and Rernuneralion
Committee are not applicable to the Cornpany and hence the Company has not devised any policy
relating to appointment cf Directors, payment of Managerial remunaration, Directors gualifications,
positive atributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDIT REPORT AND SECRETARJAL AUDIT REPQRT:
There was no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the Auditors in
their report.
The provisions relating ta submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company .

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:
There are ne Loans, Guarantees or Investmenls as ber saction 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:
There was no contract of arrangements made with related parlies as defined under Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

DIVIDEND:
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES .

R -k L

For the financia! year ended 31st March 2015, the Company had not transfer any sum to Reserves.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

PROTECTION FUND:
The provislons of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply no dividend was
declared.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:
No material changes and commilments which can affect the financial position of the Company

oocurred between the end of the financial year of tha company and the date of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: .
The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company.
There was no foreign exchangs inflow or Gutflow during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Campany does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company's existence is very minimal.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives are not applicabla on the company under review.
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17) SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSQCIATE COMPANIES;
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company .

18) RISK MANAGEMENT PCLICY:
The Company does nat have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence is very minimal.

19} ORDER OF COURT:
The company is not subject to any legal proceedings and claims which will have a material or
adverse effect an the going concem status or company's operations or financial condition.

20} SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE:
The company does not have any women employaes tharefore the clause is not applicable.

21) DEPOSITS:
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

22) SHARE CAPITAL:

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

b. SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review,

¢. BONUS SHARES
Mo Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.,

23) STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Mfs Chartered Accountants, Neha Chaudhary & Associates 177B, C.R.Avenue Kolkata -700007
were appointed as Statutory Auditors in the Annual General Meeting held on 26/06/2014.

Their continuance of appointrment and payment of remuneration are to be confirmed and approved
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the above
Auditors to tha effect that if {hey are reappointed, it would be in accordance with Lhe provisians of
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

24} DIRECTOR’'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5} of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submit its responsibility Statement.—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation reiating to material departures;

(b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimatas that are reasanable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the stale of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of ihe profit and loss of
the company for that period,
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(¢} the directors had {aken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

o {d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,

{e) Inlernal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and emors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting recards and the timely preparation of reliable
financial informatian and

{f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the pravisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

25) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
Your Directors place an record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants,
and varicus Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Gompanies
activities during the year under review Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the
sharehalders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

For and on hehalf of the Beard of directors
For Bhooteshwar Barter Private Limited
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FORM HO. MGT 8

EXTRAGT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financlal yaar andsd on 31.03.2015

I Purauant to Sactlan 52 {3) of (he Companies Act, 2013 and rule $2{1} of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

|. REGISTRATION & DTHER D

1 JCIN

ETAILS: -

USD10MWB2014PTC20084

Reqlstration Dale

13032014

BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

2
3 |Name of the Company
4

Category! Sub-category of the Company

Company Limited by shares? Indian Nan Gevemment Company

. |Addrass oftha Registered office & contacl details

196+, C.R. AVENLE, KOLKATA 700007

Whether listed company

Na

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfar Agent, if any.

NA

[II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

|

(A the business aclivities contributing 10 % or more of the otal turnover of the company shall be stated)

S Ko Name and Desenigtion of main products / senvices NIC Codle of e Broductiservice  [% Lo total turnovar of the company
1 NIL
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
3N Neme and addresé of ihe Company CIN'GLN Holdingf Subsdiary! Assaciale % of Applicable
sharas Section
helg
1 WARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMTED LﬁSQﬂ}WB‘IQ&‘I PLC023521 Holding 160 2i45)

IV, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN |
(Equity share capilal breakup as percentage of tolal equity}

(i} Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held 2t the beginning of tha year No. of Shares held al the end of the year % Change during
Stiarehalders [As on 31-March-2014] [As on 31-March-2015] the year
Demat Physical Taw! % of Total Damat Physical Total % of Tetal
_ Shares Shares

A. Promoters

[1} Indian

a1} indivdual HUF - - - - 4.00%
b) Centrat Govl - - 0.00%
¢ Stae Gowts) - - - - 2.00%
d) Bodias Corp. 10,000 10,000 100.00% 10,000 10,000 100.00% 0.00%
e) Banks / FI - 0.00%
f| Any other - . - - 0.00%
Sub Total {A] 1) - - . - - 0.00%
{2) Foreign

a) MRI Individuals - - - 0.00%
b) Otner Indwiduals - - 0.H0%
¢} Bodies Comp. - - - 0.00%
dy Ary other - - - 0.00%
Sub Total [A) (2) 10,000 16,000 100.00% - 10,000 10,000 100.01% 0.00%

- 10,000 10,000 100.00% 10,000 10,000 100.00% 0.00%
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Public Shareholding

1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - -
by Banks4 Fl . - . | - - - -
Y} Certral Govt . -1 - - -
d) Stale Goviis) - - - 1

) Venture Capital Funds - - - . - - -

T Insurance Compemnies - - - - - B N

n} Forelgn Ventrs - - - . . B N
Capltal Funds

i) Qverseas - - - - - - - - 0.00%
b Individuzls

ij lndividual shakgnalders - - - . . . . . 0.00%
holing nomingl share

capitd uplo Rs. 1 akh ~ l
iiy Individual sharzholders - - - - - - - - B.00%
rolding nominal share
capitalin excess of Fs 1
lagh
|c] OHhers {specify) - - - - - - - . A00%
lﬁ Rasident Indians - - - . - - - - 0.00%
(veisens Gorporate! . - - - - - - . 0.00%
Bodies 0.00%
Foreign Haticnals - - - - - - - - 01.90%
Cleacing Members - - - - - . - - 0.00%
Tusts - - . - - - - . 0.00%
Findu Undivided Family . - - - - . - - 0.00%
Sub-total (B){2)- - - - - . - . - 0.00%
Total Pubiic {B} - - . - - - - . 0.00%
. Shares heid by . - . - . - - B
Custodian for GDRe &
ADRs
\Grand Total {A+B+L) ‘ - 10,000 10,000 100.00% - 10,000 10,000 100.00% IJ.IJ_I‘.PH
{ii) Shareholding of Promoter
SN Snaretioiders Nama Shareholding at the beginning of the year Snareholding at the end of the year % ehangga in
shareholding during
No of Shares| % of botal % of Shares Ho. of Shares | % of lotal Sharas of! % of Shares the year
Shares of lhe Pledged! the company Pledged
company encumbeted lo encumbersd
trtal shares to botal
I
T |KARTAVYAUDYCG WINIYOG LIMITED 6500 L] 0 900 ] 0 i]
7 [ASHISH TRIVEDI as a Nomines of KARTAVYA LUDYCG 100 1 0 100 1 0
YINYYOG LIMITED
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(N} €hange in Promoters’ Sharehalding (please specify, if thare is no change)

!There are ne changes in the Promoter's Shareholding during the Financial Year 2014 - 15,

{iv) Shdreholding Patiern of top ten Shareholders
(Oiher than Directors, Promoters and Hoidsrs of GORs and ADRs):

| NA.
(v) Shareholding of Directars and Key Managerial Personnai:
SN | Shareholding of each Diractors and aach Kay Cate Reason Shargholding at the beginning of the year Cumnidative Shareholding during the yaar
Managerial Personnel
Ma. of shares % of total shares Nao. of shares % of latal shares

NIL

V. INDEBTEDNESS

indebtedness of the Campany including interest oulstandlng faccred but nol due for payment.

| There was no Indebladness of the Campany including interes! outstanding/acerued bul not due for payment.

[Vi: REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneralion to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andior Managar:

f There was ne Renumeralion paid to the Managing Director, Whole-time Directars and Manager of the Company.

B. Remuneration ko other Diractors

r There wes na Renumaration paid 12 the Other Directors of the Company.

C. Remuneration to Key Managarial Personingl other than MDManager/WTD

| There was no Renumeration paid to the Key Managerial Personnel other than MDManager™TD

Type Section o (e Briof Description _|Details of Panalty | Punishmentl] _ Autharity [RD1 NCLTI COURT]
Companies Act Compounding fees Imposed

Appeal made, if any (give
Details)

Thare was no penalty, punishment and compourding of cfiances with respect t the company, its Directors and other officers.
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Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Financial Statements for the F.Y. 2014-15

We have audited the accompanying financial staterments of BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE
LIMITED, (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheat as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Fiow Statement for the year endsd, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and cther explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Direciors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’y with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principies generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This respansibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design.
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a tue and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibillty

Our responsibility is to express a reasonable opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We canducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free fram
material misstatement.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,

Opinion

Kolkata-700007

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and accerding to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in canformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs
of the Cempany as at 31st March, 2015, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2015 {the order} issued by Central
Gavernment of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the
annexure a staterment on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the said order to the extent
applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

)

c)

)

Place: Kolkata

Date: 28th May 2015

We have cbtainad all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpase of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have baen kept by the Company so
far as appears fram our examination of thase books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreemeant with the baoks of account.

In our opinion, the afaresaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules,
2014.

On the basis of tha written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2015 taken on recard by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters ta be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us:

l. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.
.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
lil. There were na amounts which were required lo be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 327596E

T
Neha Chaudhary

Proprietor
Membership no -066227




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,

Kolkata-700007

Annexure to Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED
(the Company’) for the year ended on 2015, We report that!

)

(it)

(it

{iv}

V)

(vi}

(wii}

(i)

In respect of its fixed assets.

Baged on our scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the management,
we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on maintenance of proper
records of fixed assets, physical Verification of fixed assets and any substantial sale
thereof does not arise since the company had no fixed assets as on 31st March, 2015
nor at any time during the Financial Period ended 31st March, 2015.

In respect of its inventories:

Physical verification of inveniory has not been conducted by the management at
reasonable intervals as the clause was not applicable.

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured o companies, firms ar
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that the term and condition of such loans are not
prejudicial to the interests of the company, also reasan able steps have been taken far
the recoverylrepayment of overdue of such loans.

The company ig net having fixed assels and inventeries; therefore provision of clause
{iv} is not appficable to the company. However, there are adequate internal control
gystems commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business.
During the course of our Audit, no major matarial weakness has been noticed in
internal contrals..

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given ta us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence ciause 4{v) of the said order
is not applicable.

According te the information and gxplanations provided by the management, the
Gompany is not engaged in production, processing. manufacturing or mining activities.
Hence, the provisions of Sectian 148(1) of Company Act, 2013 do not apply to the
Company. Hence, clause 4{vi) of the said order is not applicable.

Accarding te the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, amount deducted/accrued in the boaks of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax,
sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other
matarial statutary dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the company
with the appropriate authorities. AS explained to us, the company did not have any
dues on account of employee's state insurance and duty of excise.

Agcording o the information and explanations given tc us, no undisputed amaunts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax,
duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
amears as at 31st March,2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

Based on our scrutiny, period of five years has not elapsed since the date of
incorporation of the company; hence no comment is required under clause {viii) of the
order.




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

{ix) The Company did not have any qutstanding dues to Financial Institutions, Banks or
Debenture holders during the year,

{x) in aur opinion and accaording to the information and the explanations given to us. the
Company has not given any guarantee for Loans taken by other banks or financial
institutions, hence clauge {x) of Para 4 of the Order is not apglicable.

{xi) According to the records of the Company, the Company has not obtained any term
loans. Hence comments under the clause arg not called for.

{xil) Based on the audit procedures performed and informations and explanations given by
the managament, we repart that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

For Neha Chaudhary & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
Place: Kolkata FRN - 327596E

)

Date: 28th May 2015

Neha Chaudhary
Proprietor
Membership no.-065227




BHOOTESHWAR BARTTR PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C.R AVENUE
KOLKATA-700007
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 38T MARCH, 2015

Particulars Note No AS ON 31-03-2015 AS ON 31-03-2014
L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds )
(a) Share Capilal 1 100,000.00 100,000.00
() Reserves and surplus 2 (7,895.00) (7,165.00)
(2) Current Liabilities
{a) Other Current Liabilifies 3 2,100.00 1,000.00
Tatal 94,205.00 93,635.00
1. ASSETS
(1) Current assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 a4,205.00 93,835.00
Total 94,205.00 93,835.00
Signiflcant Accounting Policies & Naotes [o Accounts B
The Note referred to above form an integral part of the
Balance Shect
This is the Balance Sheet referred te in our report of even
date ‘LNI
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BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, CR AVENUE
KOLKATA-700007

IPROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH, 2015

Particulars Note No AS ON 31-03-2015 AS ON 31-03-2014

1. Reveniue from Operalions - -

11. Other Income 5 10,370.00 835.00
ITIL.Total Revenue(I+11) 10,370.00 835.00

IV. Expenscs:

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses & - 7,000.00

Administrative & Other Expenses 7 11,180.00 1,000,00

Total Expenses 11,100.00 §,000.00
V. Profit before tax (III-IV) (730.00) {7,165.00
VI Tax expense:

{1) Current tax - -
VIL. Profit/ (Loss) for the period (V-VI} (730.00) {7,165.0
VI1l. Earning per equity share:

(1) Basic (0.0} {0.72)
(2) Diluted (0.07) 0.72)
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 8

This is the Profit and Loss Account reffered to in our report of
even date

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accguntants
Firm Registration Na.327595E

ey T

{CA Neha Chaudhary)
Pruprietar
Mem Mot GeBZ227

Place of Sign : Kolkata
Date :2B/05/2015

BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED
At Taeadks

Director

[Tl

BHOQTESHWAR BARTER Fiiiale R

[Jirector




BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

R AVENUE
KOLKATA-700007

CASH FLOW S5TATEMENT AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015

31st March, 2015

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES

MNet Profit/(Loss) before tax {7300

Adjustment for :

{a) Uepreciation

|b} Interest Received 0.00

OPERATING 'ROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAFITAL

CHANGES (FA0.00)

Adjustment for ;

{a) Trade and Other Receivables 0.00

{h) Tnventories 0.0¢

(¢} Other Curreat Liabilities 1,100.00

(d) Other Curment Assets 0.00

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION 370.00

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY I'TEMS 0.00

Extracrdinary lems Prior Period

{a) Trade and Other Receivables a.00

(b Incame TaxDeferced Tax

NET CASH FLOW FROM UPERATING ACTIVITIES 370,00
B. ©CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(a) Purchase / Sale of Fixed Assets L]

(b} PurchasefSale of Investments 0.00

NET CASH FLOW IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES Q.00
¢. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

(a) Share Application Money Received 0.00

{b) Interest (Paid)/Received 0.00

{ C} Increase in Loans and Advances 0.4

0.00

Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash (A + B + () 370.00

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Fquivalents 93,335.00

Clsoing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalenls 94,205.00

AUDITOR'S REFORT
We have checked the attached cash flone statement of BHOOTESHWAR BARTER
PRIVATF. LIMITED fur the year ended st March, 2015 from the books and records
maintained by the company in the ordirary rourse of business and have subject to
romparative figures for the year ended Tst March,2014.

UAHC L‘u"'ﬁ‘i'\' -
phRIER PR e )
s
pirector

For Neha Chaudhary & Associales AR
Chartered Accountanis BHOOTESW‘
Firm Registration No. 327396E

et

{CA Neha Chaudhary)
Proprietor
Mem No: DB6227

BHULTESHVYAR BARTER HRINATE {447
Place of Sign + Kolkota C BARTER FRIVATE £ MITED

Dale :28/05/2015 %
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BHOOTESHWAR B ARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C.R AVEN UE
KOLKATA-700007

i

ASON 31032015 | ASON 31.03-2014__|

NOTE-1

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED CAPITAL

10,000 Eqjuity Shares of Bs. 101/ - each

WAL R d e e ——

(Previous Year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Eachy) 100,000.00 | 100,000
ISSUED, SQBSCRIBED & PAIDUP CAPITAL
10,000 Byuity Shares of s 101/ - cach fully paid up 100,000,00 100,000.00
(Previous Year 10,000 Bguity Shares of Rs.10/- Each)
100,100.00 | 100,000.00
Shareholdet Holding marsg than 5% shares
Mame of sharaholder % of No. of % of
Holding shares Holdin
Kartavya Udyog Viniyog Limlted 99% 9900 09%
Ashlsh Trivedi as a nomines of Kartavya Udyog Viniyog Limlted 1% 100 1%
It is 100% subsidiary of Kartavya Udyog Viniyod
Limited
RESERVE & SURPLUS
Prufit & Loss Account
As Per Last Balance Sheet (7.165.00)
Add:- Profit/ (Loss) For The Period {730.00)
77 395.00)|
NOTE-3
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Outstanding Audit Tees 2,100.00
2,100.00 |
NOTE-4
CASH & CASH F.QUIVA‘LENTS
Cashin Hand_ 04,205.00 43,835.00
(As Certified by the Management)
94,205.00 | 53,835.00
NOTE-5
'OTHER INCOME ‘
Misc Income 10,370.00 235.00
10,370.00 § £35.00
NQTE-6
QEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES ‘
Proliminary Expenses Writfen Ot - 7,000.00
| 7,000.00
NOTE-7
OTHER EXPENSES
Audit Fees 2,100.00 1,000.00
riling Fees 9,000.00 -
11,100.00 | 1,000.00

BHOGTESHWAR BRETER pRVIED T

Lol s

[T

BHOGTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

i
Director




BHOOTESHWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note § Particulars
T

Corporate Overview
BNOOTHSI TWAR BARTER PRIVATE LIMITED,was incorporated on 13/03/2014. under the Regisirar of

Companies,West Bengal. [ts registered office is situated at 196/C, C R, AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
Directars of the company are ASHISH TRIVED! and RAJ KUMAR SHARMA.

Significant aceounting policies :-

§1  Basis of Preparation cf Finandal Statements :

The Company maintains its acconnts on accrual basis following the historical cost convention in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles |"GAAP'| in ladia. CAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2012 (the Act)
read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (0 the extent notified).
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use,

8.2  Useof Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP  reguires the
Managenwent tu make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and
ligkalities (including contingent liabilities} and the reported incoma and expenses during the year. The
Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements arc prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and thw differences between the
actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known [/
materialise.

83  Revenus itians
Eevenue is derived from trading aciivilies during the accounting, year.

A4  Tawes on Incamae
Current tax is the amownt of tax pavable on the laxable income for the year as determined iny
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

45  Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss} after tax {including the post tax
affect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tas
{including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any)} as adjusted for dividend. interest and
other charges o expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic eamings per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
polential equily shares. Potential equily shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion o
equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operabions.

8.6  Cosh and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. The

Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of|

three menths or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.
8.7  Cash Flow Statermnents.

The Company is under class defined by Ministry of Corporate under deemed public Company,

reyuirements  of the Cash Flow Statement is applicable.

HE  Hokilng Company
Percentage of Shareholding is as Follows - .

Name % of Sharehacldings
KARTAVYA LIDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED g8
ASHISH TRIVEDI as a Nomines of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 1

It is a 100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED.

1.0

BHOOTESHWAR BARTES PAATE 15TED SHOQTZSHWAR BARTER PRIVATE L1

IRPARPEE ‘% Direcr
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BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
CIN US0102ZWB2014PTC200940

Email IT: rajsharma072013@gmail.com

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To The Mambers,

Your Directars have pleasure in submitting their 2nd Annual Report of the Company together with
the Autited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March,2015.

1) FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

2)

3)

4)

The Company's financial performance for the year under review alongwith previous years figures
are given harsunder:

{Amt in Rs)
As on 31st As on 31st
March,2015 March,2014

Particulars

Income from business Operations - -
Other income 9,340 &55

Total revenue 9,340 655
Less: Operating Expense & Others, 11,100 8,100
Profit / {Loss) before tax (1,760} {7, 445)
Tax expense:

(a) Tax expense for current year - -

Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax (1,760} {7,4458)
Dividend(Including interium, if any, and final) - -
Profit / {Loss) for the year after tax & dividend (1,760) {7,445)
Earning per share (Basic) fin Rupeas] {0.18) (0.74)
Earning per ghare (Diluted) [in Rupees] {0.18)} {Q.74)

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIR & CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:
Qur Company is engaged in trading of various products in retail & wholesale market. Company has
incurred minor losses in the current year which does not effect the financial position of the
company. Our company has not changed any business Activity.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure A {MGT-5)
and is attached to this Report.

DIRECTORS:

A} CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

There was no change in the position of Diractar \KMP during the year under review.

8) DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The provisions of Section 148 {6) pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not

apply to our Company.

BRIGHTFUL KETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED
- Ml Taveds
Dirartap

Director



5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10}

11)

12)

13)

14)

BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED
198/C, €. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
CIN U50102WB2014PTC 200940
Email ID: rajsharma()‘rzm 3@gmail.com
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS.CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW:
Tha Company had § (Five) Board mestings during the financial year under review.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
The provisions of Section 178(1} relating to constitution of Momination and Remuneration
Committes are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy
relating to appointment of Diractors, payment of Mansgerial remuneration. Directors qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDIT REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
There was no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks of disclaimer made by the Audltars in

their report.
The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Repaort is not applicable to the Company .

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Companies Act, 2012

There are no Loans, Guarantees of Investmants as per section 186 of the

DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:
Thera was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Sectian 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

DIVIDEND:
Na Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES :
Far the financial ysar ended 31st March 2015, the Company had not transfer any sum to Resarves.

RANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO [NVES T2 B2 =2

PROTECTIQN FUND:
The pravisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply no dividend was
declared.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:
No mataral changes and commitments which can affact the financial pesition of the Campany
occurred between the and of the financial yaar of tha company and the date of this repott.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABRSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The provisions of Section 134({m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company.
There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year urer review.

BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

-y Ak Tosends

Director ' Director



BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
CIN USO102WB2014PTCZ00940

Email ID: rajsharma072013@gmail.com

18} RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company dogs not have any Risk Management Policy as the elememts of risk threatening the
Company's existence Is very minimal.

16) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives are not appiicabla on the COMpany under review.

17) SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company .

18) DEPOSITS:
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any depasits during the year under review.

19) SHARE CAPITAL:

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Campany has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

b. SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has nat issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c. BONUS SHARES
Nc Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Optien Scheme to the smployeas.

20) STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s Chartered Accountants, Neha Chaudhary & Associates 177B, C.R.Avenue Kolkata -700007
were appointed as Statutory Auditars in the Annual General Moeting held an 25/06/2014.

Their continuance of appointmant and payment of remuneration are to be confirmed and approved
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the above
Auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

21) DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with the pravisions of Section 134(5) of the Companias Act, 2013 the Board hereby

submit its responsibility Staterment.—

(a} in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicabla aceounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied tham consistently and made
judgmants and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period,

{c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other imegularities;

BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS FRIVATE LIMTED BRIGHTFUL HETALERS PRIVATE LIMITED

- ;«\\& &}\('}_ﬂr‘w &ak:

Diractar ' Director



BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 7oppo7
CIN U50102W32014PTC200940

Email ID: rajshannaO?EOﬁ@gmaﬂ.cum
(d) the directorg had prepared the annugj accounts pn g going conoern basis;

(e) Interpal financial cantrol means the policias and procadures 2dopted by the Company for
ensuring the ordery ang efficient conduct of its business including adherence tg Company's
Felicies, tha safeguardrng of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds ang &rors, the
acCuracy and Gompleteness of the aceounting recorgs and the timely Preparation of reliable
financiat infortnation and

(f) the directors had devised Broper systems tp Brsure compliance with tha Provisions of g
applicable iaws angd that such systems were adequate ang operating offectively.

For and on behaif of the Board of directors
For Brightfy) Retailers Private Limited

RIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED BRIGHTFUL RETAR 2 FRiv ELIMITED

r-_"\- -
};—.31&33‘\\ Hvﬂ—nL e
- ’ Director Directoy
ASHISH TRIVED) RAJ KUMAR SHARMA
Cirectar Diractor
DiN: 00402252 DiN: 00470433

Place of Sign.:Kolkata
Date-28/05/2015




FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financlal year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Sactlon 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Managemant & Administrstion) Rules, 2014.

l. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

US0I02WB2014PTC 200940

Fegistration Cate

13032014

Name of the Compary

BRIGHTFUL RETALERS FRIVATE LIMITED

| ca| R3] =

Category/ Sub-category of lhe Company

Cempany Limited by shares/ Indian Non Govemment Company

Address of the Registered office & conlact datais

198/C, C.R. AVENUE, KOLKATA 700007

Whether listed company

Mo

~a|

Name, Acdress & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer Agant, if any.

NA

!II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(&)l the business activities contributing 10 % ar more of the tolal turnover

of the campany shall pe stated)

Director

e,

. No. Mame and Descriplion of main products ! senvices MIC Code of the Productiservice % to tolal mover of he company
1 HIL
Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING; SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE. COMPANIES o )
SN Name and address of the Campany CINGLN Haiding! Subsidiary! Associale %ol Applicable
shares Seclion
heid
1 KARTAVYA UDYOG Vit O3 LIMITED LEES10NB 1981 PLED3IS21 Halding 100 246}
[IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
{Equity share capilat breakup as percentage of 1otal equity)
(i) Gategory-wlse Share Holding
Category of Na. ol Shares held at the haginning of the year Mo. of Shares held at the end of the year % Changa during
Shareholders {As on 31-March-2014] {As an 31-March-2015] Ihe yea:
Demat Physizal Tatal % of Tota! Damat Physical Tetal % of Towal
Shares Shares
A. Pramoters
11} Indian
aj Individualt HUF - - - - 0.00%
by Gentral Gov: - . - - 0.00%
o) State Govlfs, - - - - . - - - 0.00%
dy Sodiss Cop. 10,000 10,000 120.00% 10,000 10,000 100.60% 0.80%
a}ganksf Fl - - - - - 0.00%
fy Any other - - 0.00%
Sub Total (&) (1) - 3.00%
{2) Foreign
a} bR Individuals - - 0.00%
by Ohher indviduals - - ¢.00%
) Bow'es Corp. - - 0.00%
d) Any other - - - - - 0.00%
Sul Total (A |2} 10,300 10,000 100 10000 10,000 100 0.00%
TOTAL {A) 10,000 10,000 100.00% 10,000 16,000 100.00% 0.00%
ITH TRl e BRJ Triji By RN I o .
BRIGHTFUL RETALERS PRIVATE LIMITED HTFUL RETLERS PRiATE Libtrep 3&* A
£ m
Ll Lara * LY
. %’h‘«s \\ Tetved, £ *
~ L 12; é-°
i Director %, o




B. Public Sharehehding
1. Inskitutions
a) Mutual Funds - - - - 0.00%
b) Banks / Fl - - 0.90%
cj Gentral Govt - 0.00%
d} Slate Gow(s) - - 0.00%
&) Venture Capital Funds . - - 2.00%
fj Insurance Companies - - - 0.00%
g) Flis - - 0.00%
hj Feveign Verture 0.00%
Capilel Funds
i) Others {spacify} - 0.00%
Sub-total (BN 1):- - 0.00%
2. Nan-institutions
a) Bodies Corg. - - Q0%
i} Indlan . - - 0.00%
iy Overseas - 0.00%
b Indhizuals
i) Indivicual shareaoldets - - - 0.00%
holging naming| share
capital upte Hs. 1lakh
i) :ndividuz| sharehcldars 3.00%
holdirg nomina: share
capital in excess of Rs 1
lakh
¢] Cthers spacify) - - - 0.00%,
Nen Resident ndians - - - 0.00%
Qverseas Corporate - - - - 0.00%
Badies 0.00%
Foreign Wationals - £.00%
Clearing Members - £.00%
Trusts - 0.00%
indu Urdivded Farmily 0.00%
Sub-total (BY2):- - - 0.00%
Total Public (B) - - 0.00%
C. Shares heid by - .
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Tatal |A+B+C) 10,000 10,000 100 10,000 10,000 100 0.00%
(i1} Sharehelding of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Mame Shareholding al the beginning af te year Sharsholding at the end of tha year % change in

snareholding during
Mo of Shares| % of lelal % of Shares No. of Shares  |% of total Shares of| % of Sharas the year
Shares of the Plecgeds the company Pledged |
company encumeered encumbered
total shares ta total
Ehares
1 |KARTAVYA UDYCG VINYOG LIMITED 9900 a9 J 2900 % i 0
2 [ASHISH TRVEDI a5 a Nominee of KARTAVY A UDYOG 100 : ¢ 106 1 0 [
YINIYOS LIMITED
BRIGHTFUL RETALERS PRIVATE LIMSTED BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED
x L N -
b&-\\ash \'ﬁvu:L —
: FEGRY
Divector Director /Si-~

iﬂCnL-“klAT. i
i

sty o
e

A




{'iii] Change in Promoters’ Sharaholding (plaase specify, if there is na change)

IThere ara no changes in the Promoter's Sharenolding during the Financial Yazr 2014 -185. j

{iv} Bharehalding Pattern of top tan Sharchoiders
{Othver than Directors, Promotars and Holders of GORs end ADRs):

| [~ NA. ]

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Sharekclding of eazh Directors and each Key Date Reasan Shareholding at e beginning of the year Cumlativa Sharsholaing duting the year
Managesial Petegnael
Mo, of shares % of total shares Me. of shares % of total shares
NIL
fV. INDEBTEDNESS I

Indebtedness of the Company including inferest outstanding/aceried but not due for payment.

There was no tndebtaaness of e Gompany including interest outstandinglacerued bt not dus for payment, _l

&REMUNERATION QOF DIRECTORS.AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL |
A, Remuneration to Managing Girectar Whole-fime Directors anztor Marager.

|_ Thare was no Renumeration paid to the Managing Directer, Whole-time Directors and Marager of the Company. j
B. Remuneratior: to ather Giractars

[ There was no Renumeration paid I (he Otter Directors of the Company. |

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Persormel other than MDMaragarWTD

Therg was no Renumeration paid to the Key Managerial Personnel offier than MDiManager/wTD T
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Description Detalls of Panafty f Punishment! Authorlty [RD [ NOLT! COURT) Appeal made, If any (give
Companies Azl Compgunding feas Imposed Detalis)
L There was no penalty, punishment angd rompaunding of offences with respect ta the ccmpany, ils Directars and other oificarg. _|

BRIGHTFUL RETAN.ERS Py

 LIMITED BRIGH YL je TAILERS PRIVATE LINITED
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Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 177B, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Financial Statements for the F.Y. 2014-15

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE
LIMITED, (“the Company”), which comgprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibllity for the Financial Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due ta fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a reasonable opinion on these financial statements based on aur audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material rmisstatement.

We have taken into account the pravisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under. '

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk agsessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accaunting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit apinion.




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and accarding to the explanafions glven to us, the
financia! statements give the information required by the Act in the manner o required and give a true
and fair view in canformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31st March, 2015, and its profit and its cash fiows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Companies (Auditors Report} Order 2015 (the order) issued by Central
Government of India in terms of subsection {11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the
annexure a statement on the matters gpecified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the said order to the extent
applicabla.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we repart that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} In our opinion proper hooks of account as raquired by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those bocks.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the boaoks of account.

d) In our oplnion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2015 taken on recerd by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on
31st March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

fy With respect ta the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Audttors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and acgording to the explanations given fo us:

. The Company doas not have any pending litigations which would impact ils financial
position.
i,  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
Wl. There were no amounts which were required fc be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Place: Kolkata FRN - 327596E

)

Date: 28th May 2015

Neha Chaudhary
Proprietor
Membership no.-066227




'Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 177B, C.R.Avenue,

Kolkata-700007

nexure to Auditors' Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED
{the Company’) for the year ended on 2015, We repart that.

M

(ii)

(i)

(v}

)

)]

{vii)

(viii)

In respect of its fixed assets:

Based on our scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the management,
we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on maintenance of proper
records of fixed assets, physical Varification of fixed assets and any substantial sale
thereof does not arise since the company had no fixed assets as on 31st March, 2018
nor at any time during the Financial Period ended 31st March, 201 5.

in respect of its inventories:

Physical verification of inventory has not been conducted by the management at
reasonable intervals as the clause was not applicable.

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured o companies, firmg or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of tha Companies
Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that the term and condition of such loans are not
prejudicial to the interests of the company, alsc reason able steps have been taken fer
the recovery/repayment of overdue of such loans.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given ta us, there are
adeguate internal control systems commensurate with the size of the Company and
nature of its business. During the course of our Audit, no major material weakness has
peen noticed in intemal controls.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence clause 4(v) of the said order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
Company is not engaged in production, processing, man ufacturing or mining activities.
Hence, the pravisions of Section 148(1) of Company Act, 2013 do not apply to the
Company. Hence, clause 4{vi} of the said order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, amount deductediaccrued in the books of
account in raspect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax,
sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other
materlal statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the company
with the appropriate authorities. As explained to ug, the company did not have any
dues an account of employee’s state insurance and duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income 1ax, sales tax, wealth tax, service fax,
duty of customs, vaiue added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31st Mareh,2015 for a period of more than six months fram the date they
became payable.

The Company does not have accumulated loss of more than 50% of its networth. The
company has incurred Cash Loss during the current year.




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

{ix} The Company did not have any outstanding dues to Financial Institutions, Banks ar
Debenture holders during the year.

{x) In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the
Company has not given any guarantee for Loans taken by other banks or financial
institutions, hence clause (x) of Para 4 of the Order is not appticable.

{»d) According to the records of the Company, the Company has not abtained any term
loans. Hence comments under the clause are not called for.

{xi} Based on the audit pracedures performed and informations and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed ar
reported during the course of our audit.

For Neha Chaudbary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Place: Kalkata FRN - 327596E

Date: 28th May 2015

Neha Chaudhary
Proprietor
Membership no.-D66227




BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R. AVENUE
KOLKATA-700007

BALANGE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015

Figures as at the

Figures as at the

Particulars NNoote end of current end of previous
reporting period reporting period
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholder's Funds
{a) Share Capital 1 100,000 100,000
{b) Reserves and Surplus 2 {8,205) (7.4435)
{2} Current Liabilities
(a) Other Current Liabilities 3 2,100 1,100
Total 92,885 93,655
. ASSETS
{1) Current Assets
{a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 02,895 93,655
Total 92,895 93,655
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 8

The Motes reffered to above farm an integral part of the
Balance Sheet
This is the Balance Sheet reffered to in our report of even date

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Fimn Regn No-327596E

b

(CA Neha Chaudhary)
Proprietar
Mem Nao: (086227

Place:- Kolkata
Date:28/05/2015

BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

%/

Ty

Director

BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

bﬂhs\-\ (_'I:;'w -l.:h:

Director




BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED
196/C, C. R. AVENUE

KOLKATA-700007

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

Nato Figures as at the Figures a= at the
Particulars No end of current end of previous
reporting period reporting period
I. Revenue from Cperations - -
Il. Other Income 5 9,340 855
lll.Total Revanua{l+1) 9,340 855
IV. Expenses:
Depreciation and Ammortisation Expenses & - 7,000
Others exponses 7 11,100 1,100
V. Totzal Expenses 11,100 8,100
Vl. Profit before tax (lll-V) {1,760) {7 445)
Vil. Tax expense:
(1) Currant tax - -
(2} Deferred tax - -
VIII. Profit/(L.oss) for the period {(VI-VII) (1,760} (7,445)
IX. Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic {0.18) (0.74)
(2) Diluted {0.18) (0.74)
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 8

This is the Profit & Loss Account reffered to in our report of
even data

For Neha Chaudhary & Assoclates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No-327596E

!1£,L-¢ ()a

{CA Neha Chaudhary)
Proprietor
Mem Nao: 066227

Place:- Kolkata
Date:28/05/2015

Biiohi IFUL RETAILERS PRgT@' LIMITED

Director

RRIGHTELL RETMLERS PRIVATE LIMTED

%\A.s\\ vt add

Director




BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R. AVENUE
KOLKATA-700007

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 315T MARCH, 2015

Particulars 31st March, 2015
A.  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) beforer tax (1,760.00)
(=) Depreciation
{b) Interest Received 0.0
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (1,760.00)
Adiustment for :
{a) Trade and Other Receivables 0.00
(b) invenlaries 0.00
{c) Othar Currant Liabilities 1,000.00
{d) Other Curmrent Assets 0.00
CASH GENERATED FROM QPERATION (760.00;
CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRACRDINARY ITEMS 0.00
Extracrdinary Items Priar Period
{a) Trade and Other Receivables 0.00
{b} Income Tax/Deferred Tax 0.00
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (760.00}
B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
{a} Purchasa / Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00
{b} Purchase/Sale of Investiments 0.00
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 0.00
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
{a} Share Application Manay Raceived 0.00
(b} interast (Paid)y/Received 0.00
{ C) Increase in Loans and Advances 0.00
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (A + B + C) (760,00}
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 93.665.00
Clscing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 92,895.00
AUDITOR'S REPORT

Weo have checkad the attached cash flow stalement of BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE
LIMITED for the year anded 31st March, 2015 from the books and records maintained by the
company in tha ordinary course of business and have subject to comparative figures for the year.
ended 31st March 2014,

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No-327596E BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

+

Director
(CA Neha Chaudhary)
Proprietor
Mem Na: 066227
Place:- Kolkata SRIGHTFUL RETAN
Date:28/05/2015 AILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

fghLlr.L (-‘i:hq_pt*

Director



BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED
186/C, C. R. AVENUE

KOLKATA-700007
f
Figures as at the Flgures as at the
Particuldrs end of current end of previous
reporting period reporting period
NOTE NO -1
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/-each fully paid up 100,000 100,000
{Previous Year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 100,000 100,000
ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
40,000 Equity Shanes of Rs 10/-each fully paid up 100,000 100,000
(Previous Year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
100,000 100,000
Name of Sharsholder No. of % of No. of % of
shares Haolding [shares HoldIng
KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 9900 99% 9900 99%
ASHISH TRIVED! as a nominee of KARTAVYA UDYOG
VINIYOG LIMITED 100 1% 100 1%
It is 100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG
LIMITED
NOQTE NO -2
RESERVE & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account
As Per Last Balance Sheet (7.445) -
Add : Profiti{Loss) of the year {1,760} {7,445}
{9,205) (7,445)
NOTENO -3
OTHER C NT LIABILITIES
Audit Fees Payable 2,100 1,100
2,100 1,100
NOTE NO -4
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash Balance in Hand 92,895 93,655
92,895 93,655
NOTE NO -5
OTHERS INCOME
Miscellaneous Recelpts 9,340.00 655
9,340.00 655
NOTENO -6
DEPRECIATION AND AMMORTISATION EXPENSES
Preliminary Expenses written off - 7.000
- 7,000
NOTENO -7
OTHERS EXPENSES
Audit fees 2,100.00 1,100
Filing Fees 9.000.00 -
11,100.00 4,100

BRIGHTFUL RETALERS PRWATE LIMITED

L"“-"q‘

Director

BRIGHYF it RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

[ARARRE T




Note 8

Corporate Overview

RRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED,was incorporated on 13/03/2014, under the Registrar of]
Companies,West Bengal lts registered office is situaled al 196/C, €. R, AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007|
Lirectars of the company are ASHISH TRIVEDI and RAJ KUMAR SHARMA.
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BRIGHTFUL RETAILERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Particulars

Significant accounting policies :-

Baisis of Preporation of Financkal Statemants :
The Company maintains ils accounts on accrual basis following the histerical cost convention in

accordance wilh generally accepted accounting principles {"GAAP"] In India. GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 ol Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
read with Rule 7 of Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent
notitied). Accounting policies have been consislently applied except where a newly-issued accounting
standard {s iritially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use.

Use of Estitnates

The preparation of the Fnancial statements in conformdty with I[ndian GAAP requires Lhey
Management to make cstimates and assumptions considered in the reporled amounts of assets and
fiabilitics (including contingent liabilities) and the reporled incomne and expenses during the year. The
Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the dillerences between the
actual results and Uhe cslimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known /
materialise,

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is derived from trading activitics during the accounting vear.

Taxes on income

Current tax is the amourd of lax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the protfit / {foss) after fax (including the post tax
clfect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares cutbstanding
during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit ; {loss) after tax
{including the post tax effect of extraordinary ilems, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and
olher charges to cxpense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Pelential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion ko
equity shares would decrease Lhe net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations,

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash cquivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. The

Curnpany considers alt highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of

three months or less and that arc readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.
Cash Flow $totements.

The Company is under class defined by Ministry of Corporale under deemed public Company,
requirements of the Cash Flow Stalement is applicable.

Holding Company
Percentage of Shareholding 13 as Follows - :

Name % of Shareholdings
KARTAVYA LDYOG VINIYOS LIMITED 99
ASHISH TRIVEDI as a Nomines of KARTAVYA UDYQS VINIYOGS LIMITED 1

It is a100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED.
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DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

1 196/C, C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 760007
CIN US0102WB2014PTC20094T

Email iD rajsharmald7201 3@gmail.com

DIRECTORS' REFORT

To The Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their 2nd Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Statements of Accounts far the year ended 31st March,2015.

1) FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
The Company's financial performance for the year under review alongwith previous years figures are
given hereunder;

— {Amt In Rs)

. As on 31st As on 31st
Particulars March,2015 | March,2014
Income from business Operations - -
Other income 10,665 835
Total revenue 10,665 835
Less: Operating Expense & Others, 11,100 8,000
Profit f (Loss) before tax (435) {7.185)
Tax expense;

(a) Tax expense for current year - -
Profit / (Loss)} for the year after tax (435) {7,165)
Dividend(Including interium, if any, and final) - -
Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax & dividend (435) {7,165)
Earning per share (Basic) fin Rupees] (0.04) (0.72)
Earning per share (Diluted) {in Rupees] (0.04) (0.72)

2) STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIR & CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS :
Our Company is engaged in frading of various products in retail & wholesale market, Company has
inctirred mincr losses in the currert year which daes nol effect the finaneial position of the company. Our
company has not changed any buginess Activity,

3) EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The extracts of Annual Retum pursuant to the pravisions of Section 82 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies {Management and administration} Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure A (MGT-9) and is
attached to this Report.

4) DIRECTORS:

A) CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
There was no change in the position of Directar \KMP during the year under review.

B} DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The provisions of Section 149 (6) pertaining to the appointment of independent Directors do not apply to
aur Company.

DHANSUBH EXIM PRIV

Director

LIMITED OHANBUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

Director



5}

6)

7)

8)

9

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R, AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
CIN US0102WB2014PTC 20094 7

Emait ID rajshannaO?2013@gmaii.com

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:

The Company had 5 {Five) Board meetings during the financial year under raview.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
The provisians of Section 178(1) relating to canstitution of Nomination and Remuneraticn Committes are
not applicable 1o the Company and hence the Company has nat devised any pelicy relating to
appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors quslifications, positive
atributes, independance of Directars and other refated matters ag provided under Sectian 178(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

AUDIT REFORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
There was no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimar made by the Auditors in their

The provisiens relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company .

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

There are na Loans, Guarantees or Investmants as Per section 166 of the Companies Act, 2013,
DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

There was no contrsct or arrangements made with related paities as defined under Sectian 188 of the

Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

DIVIDEND:
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES :
For the financigl year ended 31st March 2015, the Company had not fransfer any sum to Reservas.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED RIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION
———"u TR O LNGLA] L
FUND:

The provisions of Segtion 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 da net apply no dividend was declared.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:
No material changes and commitments which can affact the financial position of the Company oceourred
between the end of tha financial year of tha company and the date of this repart,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
==nT 0 AND OUTGO:

The provisions of Section 134{m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do notapply to our Company.
There was na foreign exchange inflow or Qutfiow during the year under review,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:
Corporate Sacial Responsibifity initiatives are not apglicabls on the company under review.

QHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LimTED DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

e M Teveds

Directoy Pirectar




DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

: 196/C, C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
CIN USO102WB2014PTC 200947

Email ID rajsharma072013@ymail.com

16) SUBSIDIARIES JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does rot have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Assaciate Company .

17) DEPQSITS:

The Company has naither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review,

18) SHARE CAPITAL:

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securitios during the year under raview.

b. SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issusd any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review,

¢. BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were issued during the yaar under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

19) STATUTORY AUDITORS:
M/s Chantered Accountants, Neha Chaudhary & Associates 1778, C.R.Avenus Kolkata -7G0007 ware
appointed as Statutory Auditors in the Annual General Mesting hald on 27/058/2014.
Their continuance of appointrent and payment of remuneration are to be confirmed and approved in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the above Auditors to the
effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

20) DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit

its responsibility Statement:—

(a) in the preparation of the arnual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to materiat deparnuras:

{b}) the directors had selected such accounting policias and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a frue and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that pericd:

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficiant care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

(d} the directors had prepared the annual 8ccounts on a going concern bagis:

(e) Internal financial contral means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and BIrOrs, the accuracy and
complateness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reiiable financial information
and

{f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliznce with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems were adequate and operaling effectivaly.

ATE LIMITED —
DHANSUBH EXIM PRIV BHANSUBH EX1M PRIVATE LIMITED

" Director h—&h&h (T::-u v-!.ﬂ\-‘
Director




DHANSUEBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
CIN USD102WEB2014PTC200947

Email ID rajsharma072013@gmail.com

21} ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Diractors place on record their sincera thanks to bankers, business associatas, consultants. and
various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities
during the year under review. Your Diractors also acknowiedges gratefully the shareholdars for their
support and confidence reposed on your Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
For DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

RHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE_LIMITED DHANSUBH EXIN PRIVAL LIMITED

habil e

Di or Director
ASHISH TRIVEDI RAJ KUMAR SHARMA
Directar Director
DIN: 00402252 DIN: 00470433

Place of Sign. Kolkata
Date-28/05/2015



FORMNO, MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANHUAL RETURN
As an linancial year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Section 82 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rula 12{1} of the Company (Managemeant & Administration) Rules, 2014,

|. REGISTRATION OTHER DETAILS: ]
1 |CN US0102VWB2014PTC200947
2 |Reqgislation Date 13032014
3 |Wame of the Company DHANSLIBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
4 iCategory! Sut-categary of the Company Company Limitad by shares/ Indian Non Government Corngarey

5 |Address of the Registered office & contact details

198/C, C.R. AVERUE, KDLKATA 700007

6 |Whather listad company

No

Name, Address & contact datails of the Registrar & Transfer Agent dl any.  |NA

[ PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTVITIES OF THE COMPANY

|

(Al 1he business activities contributing 10 % er mara of the lotal tumaver of the company shal: be slated)

’ENO.

Nama and Desariplion of main produsts ! services

NIC Code of the Praductisenvice

% 1o totd turnever of the company

1

NIL

. PARTICULARS OFHOLDING, SUBSIDIARY. AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SN Name and address of the Company CIKIGLN HoldIng! Subsidiary Assaciale % of Applicable
shares Section
held
1 KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYQG LIMITED L33910WE1931PLCCIS21 Hokling 100 2(46)

[IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN ]
{Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Np. of Shares held at the beginning af the year Mo. of Shares held & the end of the year % Change duting
Shareholders [45 on 31-March-2014) {As on 31-March-2015] the year
Demat Physical Total % of Tatal Demat Physical Total % of Tatal
Shares Shares

A, Promoters

{1} Indian

a) individual HUF - 0.00%
b Central Govi - - 0.00%
¢) State Gavtis) - . - . 0.00%
4} Bodies Comp. 10,600 10,000 100.00% 10,000 10,000 100.00% 0.90%
&) Banks / F| 0.00%
f) Any oiher - - - 0 00%
Sub Tolal (&) {1} - 0.60%
{2} Fareign

a] NRI bndividuals - - 0.00%
b} Other Individuals - - - 0.00%
¢) Bodies Comp. - - - 0%
g} Any other - - - - - - 1.00%
Sub Total (A} {2) 10,000 1C.000 100.00% 10,000 10,000 100.00% 0.00%

TOTAL {A) 10,000 16,000 100.00% 10,000 10,000 100.00% 00 %

e

WHANSUBH EXini PRIVATE LIMITED

Director

DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LMITED

LARARDEE

Pirector




. |B Puﬂic Sharaholding

1. Instihtions

" [a) tMutualFunds - - - - - - - - 0.00%

+ [byBanks FFI - . - - - - -] -1 0.00%
<) Central Govt : - - - . - B : D.00%
d} State Gowi(s) - - - - - - - 0.00%
2) venre Gapital Funds - - - . - - - l - 0.00%
T} Insurance Compariies - - - - - - < 1.00%
) Flis - - - - - - - - 0.00%
h) Forgign enwrs . - - - - . - . 0.00%
Canitat Funds \
7y Others (specity) : - - - - - T 000%
Sub-total [BI{1): - - - . - - . - 0.00%
7. Non-Institutions
7) Bodies Com. - - - . . - - 0.00%
i Indian - - - . . - -1 - 0.00%
ii) Dverseas . - - - - . - < 0.00%
b) Inginidudls 1
) ingividual shareholders . - - - - - - - \ 0.00%
katding nommal share
capital upla Rs. 1 lakh
1) Individual sharehokiers - - . - - - - \ . 0.00%
hoiding naminal share
capital in excess of RS 1
takh
) Others (specty) - - - - | 0.00%
Non Resident Indians - - - - - - 1 000%

C. Shares baid by . - . . - B
Custodtan for GDRs &
ADRS

Dverseds Corporate . - - . - - 0.00%
Bodies 0.00%
[Foreign Nationls | -~ - . . - - - . 0.00%
Clearing Members | - - - - - | -1 - 0.00%
Trusts { - l . - - - . l | J 0.00%
Rindu Undivided Family - - - - . . \ l 0.00%
Sub-total {B){2}- | . | . . . 1 - \ |

Total Pubbic (B} ] . - - - - ] | 1

Grand Total (A+B+C) | o 10,000 10,000 100.00% . 1 10,000 1u.unu| 100.00%]

QHANSUBH EXIBF FRIVALE Lited i DHANSUEBH EXIEA PRIVATE LIl
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{il). 3hareholding of Promoter

S Sharsholder's Name Sharehaiding at the beginning of Le year Shareholding al the end of tha year % change In
shareholding during
No. of Shares| % of mtal % of Shares Mo, of Shares | % of tolat Shares of] % of Sharss the yaar
Shareg of the Pladyed! the company Pledged /
company ancumberad to encumbereg
1ot shares 1o bedal
—shargs
1 |KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 900 99 0 5900 53 0 Q
2 |ASHISH TRIVEDI as a Nomines of KARTAVYA UDYDG 100 1 2 100 1
VINIYOG LIMITED

(iii} Change tn Promotars’ Shareholding (please spacify, if thers is no change)

[I‘here are no changes in the Promoter's Sharehiokding during tha Financial Year 2014 - 15,

{iv} Shareholding Pattarn of top ten Sharsholders

(Other than Disectors. Promoters end Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

[

N.A.

-

[v) Shareholding of Directars and Key Managerial Personnel:

8N | Shavenalding of each Dirachors and each Key Dalz Reasca Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Sharehalding during the year
Managerial Personnel
No. of shares % of fotal shares Ne. of shares % of tolal shares
HIL

[¥.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company inchuding interest outstandingfaccrued but not dus for payment,

L

There was no Indebtedriess of the Company including interest utslanding/accrued but not due for paymenl,

A. Remuneralion to Managing Director, Whole-time Direclors andfor Manager:

L

Thare was na Renumeralion paid to the Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and Manager of the Company.

B. Remuneralian 1o other Directors

There was no Renumeration paid fo the Other Diractors of the Gompany.

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel ather than MDManagerWTD

There was na Renumeralion paid to the Key Managenial Persoanel other than MDManagerMWTD

VL. PENALTIES PUNISHMENT! COMPQUNDING DF- OFFENCES:

Type

Secllon of the
Companias Acl

Brief Descripiion Details of Penalty f Punishment!

Compaunding fees imposed

Autharity [RD { NCLT/ COURT]

Appeal madg, if any {glve

Details)

There was no penalty, punishment and compounding of offences with respect to the company, ils Diretors and other offivers.

DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

DHANSUBH EXIM FRIVATE LIMITED

’ }’r&\.:s\.\(\_':ﬁua_‘&u‘

Director

Directgr




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 177B, C.R.Avenue,
Koikata-700007

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Membars of
DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Financial Statements for the F.Y. 2014-15

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED, {“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015. the Statement of Profit and Loss.
the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other exglanatery information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsigle for the malters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act’) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparaticn and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or errar.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a reasonable opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are reguired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of ihe Act and the Ruies made
there under.

An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whather due to fraud or
error. In making thase risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contral relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accaunting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that ihe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bhasis for
pur audit opinion.




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,
Kolkata-700007

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the infarmation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 315t March, 2015, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2015 (the order’) issued by Central
Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the
annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the said order to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have abtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of acaount as required by law have been kept by the Company s0
far as appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our apinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accaunts) Rules,
2014.

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as an 31st March,
2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, nane of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) with respect to the other matters ta be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our epinion and 1o the best of
aur infarmation and according to the explanations given to us:

I.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which wauld impact its financial
position.
. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred o the Investar
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Place: Kolkata FRN - 327596E

o

Date: 28th May 2015

Neha Chaudhary
Proprietor
Membership no.-086227




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 177B, C.R.Avenue,

Kolkata-700007

Annexure to Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in aur report to the members of DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED (the
Company’} for the year ended on 2015. We report that,

M

(i)

(i}

(iv)

{vi}

(vii)

(viii)

In respect of its fixed assets:

Based on our scrutiny of the Caompany's Book of Account and other records and
according fo the information and explanations received by us from the management,
we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on maintenance of proper
records of fixed assets, physical Verification of fixed assets and any substantial sale
thereof does not arise since the company had no fixed assets as on 31st March, 2015
nor at any time during the Financial Period ended 31st March, 2015,

In respect of its inventaries:

Physical verification of inventory has not been conducted by the management at
reasonable intervals as the clause was not applicable.

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or
ether parties covered in the register maintainad under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that the term and condition of such loans are not
prejudicial to the interests of the company, also reason able steps have been taken for
the recavery/repayment of overdue of such loans.

In aur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate internal control systems cemmensurate with the size of the Company and
nature of its business. During the course of our Audit, no major material weakness has
heen noticed in internal controls.

In our apinion and aceerding to information and explanatians given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence clause 4(v) of the said order
is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
Cempany is not engaged in production, processing, manufacturing or mining activities.
Hence, the provisions of Section 148(1) of Campany Act, 2013 do not apply to the
Company. Hence, clause 4(vi) of the said order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis aof cur
examination of the records of the company, amount deductedfaccrued in the boaks of
account in respect of undisputed statutery dues including provident fund, income tax,
sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the company
with the appropriate autherities. As explained to us, the company did not have any
dues on account of employee's state insurance and duty of excise,

Accarding fo the informatiocn and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, sarvice tax,
duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31st March,2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payatle.

Based on our scrutiny, period of 5 years has not elapsed since date of incorporation,
hence no comment is required under Clause (viii) of the Order.




Neha Chaudhary & Associates

Chartered Accountants 1778, C.R.Avenue,

(d}

{xit)

Place: Kolkata

Date: 28th May 2015

Kolkata-700007

The Company did not have any outstanding dues to Finangial Institutions, Banks ar
Debenture halders during the year.

In our apinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the
Company has not given any guaranice for Loans taken by other banks or financial
institutions, hence clause (x) of Para 4 of the Order is not applicable.

Accarding 1o the records of the Company. the Company has not obtained any term
loans. Hence comments under the clause are not called for.

Based on the audit procedures performed and informations and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

For Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chariered Accountants
FRN - 327596E

Yk 9

Neha Chaudhary
Proprietor
Membarship no.-066227



DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
196/C, C.R AVENUI
KOLK A [A-700007

BALANCE SITEET A5 AT 3157 MARCH, 2015

Partivulars Note Noj  AS ON 31-03-2015 A5 ON 31-03-2014

1. EQUITY AND IABILITIES

{1) Shareholder's Funds

(a) Share Capital 1 400,000.00 100,000.00

(b) Reserves and surplus 2 {7,600.00) {7.165.00)

{2) Current Llabilities

(a) Other Current Liabilities 3 2,100.00 1,000.00
Total 94,500.00 93,835.00

Il. ASSETS

(1) Current assets

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 94 500.00 93.835.00
Total 94,500.00 93,835.00

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts &

The Note referred ta above form an integral part of the Balance

Sheet
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in aur repart of even date

For Meha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartergd Accountants
FRN 327596E i

ek~ bon

DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

PDirector

(CA Neha Chaudhary)
Proprietor
Mem No: 066227

em No DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
Flace:-Kolkata

Dated: 28/05/2015 A!L &\\ i cJ.

Directar




DISANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C.R AVENUI
HOLEATA-FO0007

PROTFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR INDED 318T MARCH, 2015

Particulars Note No| AS ON 31-03-2015 AS ON 31-013-2014

(. Revenue from operations - -

1. Other Income 5 10,665.00 £35.00
Iil. Total Revenue(1+il} 10,665.00 835.00

IV. Expenses:

Depriciation and Amortization Expenses 6 - 7.000.00
Other Expenses 7 11,100.00 1,000.00
Total Expenses 11,100.00 8,000.00

V. Profit before tax (1-1V) (435.00) (7,165.00
Vi, Tax expense:

(1) Current tax - -
VII. Profit{Loss) for the pariod (V-V1) {435.00) {7,165.00
VIIl. Eaming per equity share:

{1) Basic (0.04) {(.72)
{2) Diluted {0.04) {0.72)
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 8

The Mote referred to above form an integral part of the Balance
Sheet
This is the Profit & Loss Account reffered to in our report of even date

For Neha Chaudhary & Associales
Chartered Accountants
FRMN 327596E

ebe

{CA Neha Chaudhary)
Proprietor
Mem No: 066227

Place: -Kolkata
Dated: 28/05/2015

DHANSUBH EXIH FRIVATE LI

YHANSUEH £4IM PRIVATE LIMITED

b‘l‘&\d&\\ ("\—.--‘. “ n.A‘\

Director

MITED




DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
196/C, C. R, AVENUE
KOLKATA-700007

CASTI FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 3151 MARCH, 201 5

315t March, 2015

E CASH FLOW FROM QPERATION ACTLVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) beforer 1ax

Adjustment fat:

{a) Depreciatian

{b} Interest Received

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Adjusiment for:
{a} Trade and Other Rereivables
(b} Invenlaries

000

(c) Other Curre Liabilities 1,100.00
{dy Other Current Asyets 0.00
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION 663.00
CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAQRDINARY TTEMS 0.00
Extraordinary ltems Prior Period

{a) Trade and Other Recelvables .00
(b} Ingome Tax/Dreferred Tax 0.00
NET CASH F1LOW FROM OPERATING ACIIVITIES $65.00
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTLVITIES

|a) Purchase [ Sale af Fixed Assels 0.00
(k) Purchase/Sale of Lyvestments 0.00
MET CASH FLOW IN [NVESTING ACTIVITIES .00
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

(1) Share Application Moncy Received o.nt
(b) Inierest {Paid)/Received .00
{ C) Increase in Laans and Advances i 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease] inCash{a +B+0) 665.00
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalenis 53,835.00
Clsuing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents %,Eﬂlﬂ

AUDITOR'S REPORT

We have checked the atiached cash flow statement of DHANSUBH EXTM PRIVATE LIMITED for

the year ended 3ist Match, 2015 from the books and records maintained by the company in the

ordinary course of husiness and have subject o comparative figares jar the year ended Fist

Mateh,2014.

Far Neha Chaudhary & Associates
Chartered Accouniants :
FRN 327596E

DHANSUBH EX!i¢ PRIVATE LIMITED
e
ot

Director

l,l.&lu 036

(CA Neha Chaudhary)

Proprietar

Merm No: 066227
DHANSUBH EXIS PeVAIE LIMITED

Place:-Kolkata

Dated: 28/05/2015 }&5\. n\« N n_la

Directot




DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
196/C, C.R AVIINUE
KOLKATA-700007

AS ON 31-03-2015 AS ON 31-03-2014
MOTE -1
'SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of 1is, 10/ - cach
(Previous Year 10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each) 100,000.00 100,000,040
ISSUED BSCRIBED AID UP CAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid up 100,000.00 100,000.00
(Previous Year 10,300 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Fach)
100,0300.00 100,000.00
Sharehgolder fTnlding
As at 31.03.2015 As al 31.03.2014
Mame of Shareholder No. of % of No. of % of
shares Holding lshares Holding
KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 9900 99% 2900 99%
ASHISH TRIVEDI as a nominee of KARTAVYA UnYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 100 1% 100 1%
It is 100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED
NOTE - 2
RESERVE & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account
Ay Per Last Balance Shect {7,165.00) -
Profit, (Loss) For The Period (435,003 {7,165.00)
(7.600.00} (7.165.00F
NOTE - 3
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Qulstanding Audit Fees 2,100.00 1,000.00
2,100.00 1,600.00
NOTE-4
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash yn Hand a4 5100 93,535.00
{As Certified by the Managemunt}
94, 50.0K] 93,823.00
NOTE -5
OTHER INCOME
Misc Incomc 10.665.00 #35.00
T0,665.00 235.00
NOTE - 6
DEPRECIATION & AMMORTIZATION FXIFENSES
Preliminary Expenses Wiitten Off - 7,000.00
- 7,000.00
MN{¥LE-7
OYHER EXPENSES
Aundit Tees 2,100.00 1.000.00%
Filing Fees 9,000.00 -
11,1000 1,000.00
OHANGUBH EXTM PRIVATE LIMTED WHARBWEH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
‘ M) Toreads
Director Director
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DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial stalements

MNote 8 Particuiara

Corporala Cverview

DHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED was incorporated on 13/03/2014, under the Registrar Of Companiss,
woest Bengal having ite registered office siiuated at 196/C. C. R AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007 Directars of the
company are ASHISH TRIVEDH and RAJ KUMAR SHARMA,

Significant acgounting pollcies -

&1 Dasis of Preparation of finandial statements.
The Company maiptaing lis accounis on accrual basis following the historical cost convention in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ["GAAPT in India. GAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of Companies Acl, 2013 ('the Act)
raad with Rulg 7 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions af the Act (to the gxtent
notified). Accounting policies have hesan consistently applied except wherg a newly-issued accounting
gtandard is initially adapted or a ravision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use.
B2 Useof estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires 1he
Management 1o make estimates and assumptions considered in the reparied amounts of assets and
liabilities (including conlingent liahilities) and ihe reported income and expenses during the year. The
Management believes that the estimates used in preparsiion of the financial statementis are prudent
and reasonable. Future results could differ due 0 these estimates and the ditferences between the
actual results and the gstimates are recognised in the periads in which the rasuits are known !
materialise.

g.3 Reyenue Recognllions
Revenus is derived fram trading activities during the accounting year.

84 Earnings per shara
Basic sarnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax {including the post tax
gifect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the ysar. Diluted eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit ! (loss) after tax
(including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any} as adjusted for divigend, interest and other!
charges to expense or income relating ta the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic sarnings per share and the weighted average
number of equity shares which could have been issuad on the conversion of all dilutive potentis!
equity shares. Polential equity shares are desemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equily
shares would decrease the net profit par share fram continuing ordinary operalions.

85 Gashand Cash equivalents
Cash and Cash equivatents comprise cash and cash an deposit with panks and corporations. The
Company considers all highly tiquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of
three months or 9ss and that are readily converlible to known amounts of cash to be cash
equivalents.
g.6 Cash Flgw Statements.
The Company is under class defined by Mimstry of Corporate under deemed public Company,
requiraments  of the Cash Flow Statement is applicable.

2.7 Hoding Company
Parcentage of Shareholding is as Foliows =

Name 9%, of Sharehoidings
KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED i}
ASHISH TRIVEDI as 2 Nominee of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYO LIMITED 1

it is a 100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED.

OHANSUBH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED

}X'-\,... &\:"{_ﬁ;‘ vaal’

Director




GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

165/C C. R. AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
CIN US0102WB2014PTC200948

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To The Members,

Email ID; rajsharmal72013@gmail.com

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their 2nd Annual Report of the Company together with
the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March,2015.

1) FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

The Company's financial performance for the year under review alongwith previous years figures

are given hereunder:

(Amtin Rs)

. As on 31st As on 31st
o March,2015 | March,2014
Income from business Operations = -
Other income 9,780 860
Total revenue 9,780 860
Less: Operating Expense & Others. 10,500 8,000
Profit / (Loss) before tax (720) (7,140)|
Tax expense:

(a) Tax expense for current year .
Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax [ (720) (7.140)|
Dividend(Including interium, if any, and final) - = |
Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax & (720) (7,140)
dividend
Earning per share (Basic) [in Rupees] (0.07) (0.71)
Earning per share (Diluted) [in Rupees] (0.07) (0.71)

2) STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR & CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Our Company is engaged in trading of various preducts in relail & wholesale market. Company has
incurred minor losses in the current year which does not effect the financial position of the
company. Our company has not changed any business Activity.

3) EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure A (MGT-9)
and 1s altached to this Report.

4) DIRECTORS:

A) CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSCNNEL:
There was no change in the position of Director \KMP during the year under review.

B) DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The provisions of Section 149 (8) pertaining ta the appointment of Independent Directors do not
apply to our Company.

4
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5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER

REVIEW:

[he Company had 5 (Five) Board meetings during the tinancial year under review.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Commiltee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy
relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications,
pasitive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDIT REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

There was no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or discleimer made by the Auditors in
their report.
The provisions relaling lo submission of Secretarial Audit Repert is not applicable to the Company .

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:
There are no Loans, Guarantees or Investrnenls as per section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:
There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

DIVIDEND:
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES :
For the financial year ended 31st March 2015, the Company had not transfer any sum to Reserves.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

PROTECTION FUND:
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply no dividend was
declared

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:
No material changes and commitments which can affect the financial position of the Company

occurred between the end of the financial year of tha company and the date of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO:
The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not &pply to our Company.
There was no foreign exchange inflow or Quiflow during the year under review,

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company's existence is very minimal.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:
Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives are not applicable on the company under review.

JEMEN PRIVATL Lt

Aol T by GAIRUP NAAGEMEN PRNAI:_I:JMIIED
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Director



17) SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMFPANIES:
The Company dees not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company .

18) RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company's existence is very minimail,

19) ORDER OF COURT:
The company is not subject to any legal proceedings and claims which will have a material or
adverse effect on the going concern status or company's operations or financial condition.

20) SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE:
The company does not have any women employees therefare the clause is not applicable.

21) DEPOSITS:
The Company has neither accepted ner renewed any deposits during the year under review.

22) SHARE CAPITAL:

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

b. SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c. BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees

23) STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s Chartered Accountants, Jhumur Kumar Mukhepadhyay 6B, Kashi Mitra Ghat Street Kolkata -
700003 were appointed as Statutory Auditors in the Annual General Meeting held on 27/06/2014.

I'heir continuance of appaintment and payment of remuneration are to be confirmed and approved
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the above
Auditors to the effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013

24) DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In accordance with the provisions of Seclion 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submit its respansibility Statement —

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounis. the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them censistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

GAJRUF MARAGEMEN | FRIVATL L.
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(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to Company's
policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

25) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants,
and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies
activities during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the
shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
For Gajrup Management Private Limited
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Director
ASHISH TRIVEDI RAJ KUMAR SHARMA
Direclor Director
DIN: 00402252 DIN: 00470433

Place of Sign.:Kolkata
Date-28/05/2015



FORM NO. MGT &
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year anded on 31 032015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Gompanies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

'L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1

N U50102WE2014PTC200048

1310312074

Registration Dale

Name of the Company BAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Category) Sub-categery of the Company Company Limited by snares! Tndian Non Govemment Company

aridress of he Regstered office & conlact details 196/C. C R AVENUE, KOLKATA 700007

P ——
Whether listed company Mo

Name, Address & contact delails NA

of the Registrar & Transler Agant, if any

S I

lﬁ PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

i L,\LAFLJM

(All the business activitics contributing 10 % cr more of the 1otal tuncver of the company shal be stated)

NIC Code of the Productiservice

% 1o total urnover of the company

S Nc.‘ Name ane Descripdon of mair products | services
h—[

NIL

E PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

i

Shq_r Name and address of the Company CINIGLN [ Holding! Subsidiary/ Asscciate ] % of . bpplicable
shares Section
\ held |
| 1 | TARTAVYA ULYOG VINIVOG LIMITED l L35910WB1881PLC033521 Hoiding 100 | 2148)
[IV._SHARE HOLDING PATTERN |
(Equity shiare capilal breasup 3s percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding
[ Categaryof Mo, of Shares held at tne beginning of the yesr T e, of Shares held at 1he end of e year ‘ % Cnange uuﬁg_\
~ Sharehaders |As on 21-Rarcn-2014] |As on 31-Maren-201] the year
Ir Cemat | Paysical Towl % cf Total i Demat Physical Total % of Total
| Shares Shares
‘A. Promoters | 4.
(1) Indian ' _—l
a) Individuai’ HUF - 0.00%
&) Cantral Govt __r_ U.C-C"E\
<) Siate Gevlls) ! - 0.00%
d) Bodies Comp 13,000 10.000 100.00% +0.000 10600 100.00% 0"
¢) Banks | Fl = 1.
fj &y cther . - |
fsm: Total (A1 (1) : =
II 1
{#) Foreign
a) NRI Indwiduals -
B! Other Individuals
© Bodies Caip II
d)Anyorer - = , - . - ll |
Sub Total (A) (2) ' 10,000 10000 | 1C0C0% 10,000 10000 10000%
TOTAL (&) 10,000 10,000 100.00% 10,000 10,000 100.00
GAJRUP MAN AGEMEN

}\ﬁ\;shf Y v

Dircctor




B. Puplic Shareholding
1. Institutions
&) Mutual Funcs L 00%
b) Banks J T 0.00%
¢ Central Govt - 0.00%
d) State Gowi(s) 0.00%
&) Venture Caoltal Funds - 0.00%
) Insurance Gompanes - T 000%
) Flls D.CC%
) Foraign veawre 000%
Capital Funds
) Cthers (spacify) - 0.00%
Sub-total (B{1):- - 2.00%
2, Non-inslitutions |
2) Bodies Corg. 0.00%
i} Indiarn - 0.00%
ii) Ovareeas - - 0.00%
b) Individuals I
T} Individual snarehaldess 0.00%|
holding nominal share
capilal uplo Rs. 1 lask
i) Incividual sharehclaers 0.00%
nolding nominal share
capital n excess ol Rs 1
laxh
c) Oters (speciy) = i - 0.00%
Non Resident Indians - - 0.00%
Qverszas Corporate; 0.00%
Bodies 0.00%
Forzign Nationals 0.00%
|Clearing Members 0.00%
Trusts 0.00%|
Hingu Undiviced Family 0.00%
[Sub-tatal (B)(2): 0.00%
Total Public (E] g 0CC%
C. Shares held by )
Custodian for GORs &
ADRs |
Grand Total (A+B+C) 10,000 10,000 1OIJI:IIJ%| 10,000 10,000 100.00% 0.00%|
(i) Shareholding of Promoter
SN Shareholder's Name Shareralding at the beginning of the year Sharenolding at fhe end of the year % change in
shareholding during
No. of Shares| % of toal %, of Sharas Nao. of Sharas | % of total Shares of| % of Shares the year
Shares of tha Pledged’ the company Pledgen /
company encumbered lo encumbered
{otal shares 1o total
shgres S—
KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 9900 9s 0 9900 29 0 0
2 |ASHI3H TRIVEDI as a Nominee of KARTAVYA LDYOG Rt 1 0 100 1 (1] 4
VINIYDG LINITED ]

GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITEY
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Director
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-

{iil) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

There are no changes in 1he Promater's Zhareholding during the Finanzial Year 2014 - 156,

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharehelders
(Cinar than Directors Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs).

l_ NA

{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Managerial Perscnnel

SN | Sherehoiding of each Directars and gach Key Dale Reason Shareholding 2t the begnning of the year Gumulative Shareholding dunng the yeer ‘

} Ne. of shares s af lotal shares No. of shares

l % of tolal shares |

|

|
|

V. INDEBTEDNESS

ndebtednass of the Company including intsrest outslanding/aczrued but not due for payment.

r The-e was no Indebtesness of the Company including interest sulslandingraccrued but nol due for payment,

V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

. Remuneration lo Managing Director, Whole-time Direclors andior Manager:

JL_u |

There was no Renumeration paid (o the Maraging Director, Wholg-time Directors and Manager of the Company.

E. Remuneration 1o other Direclors

| There was 1o Renumeraticn paid to the Otner Directors of the Company.

o Remunaralior to Key Managerial Personnel ofher than MD/ManagerrWTD

Thare was no Renumeration paid lo the Key Maragerial Personnel other than MDiManagerWTD

1

IVTPENALTIEE | PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Description Details of Fenalty | Punishment/|  Autharity [RD / NCLT/ COURT] Appeal made, if any (give
Companies Act Compounding fees imposed Details)
E There was no penaity, punishment and campounding of cflences with respect to Ihe company, its Directors anz other officers |
MILED
[TED MENT PRIVATE U
GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIM GAJRUP MANA =

Director

Director




JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accountants 6E, Kashi Mitra Ghat Street
Kolkata -700003

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Financial Statements for the F.Y. 2014-15

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE
LIMITED, ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Slatement for the year ended. and a summary of the significant
accounting palicies and other explanatory information

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of tne assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecling frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a reasonable opinion on these financial statements based on our audil,
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the audilor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

our audit opinion.

M. NO.-0550E3
ATA, (INDIA)
PAN -

AUKPM3967E




JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accountants 68, Kashi Mitra Ghat Street
Kolkata -700003

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In India of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31st March, 2015, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by Companies (Auditers Report) Order 2015 (the order') issued by Central
Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the
annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the said order to the extent
applicable.

2 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanaticns which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 1313 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014

g) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, nane of the directars is disgualified as on

11st March. 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and acecording to Lhe explanations given to us

| The Gompany does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
pasition.
[l The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
. There were no amounts which were required 1o he transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY
artered Accountants

Flace: Kolkata N\ A ;
e: Kolka AN i I\ | ﬂCL_“\.“’Y

Date: 28th May 2015 .UNFJ“\-\.-

=== JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY
Proprieter
Membership no.-055893



JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accountants 6B, Kashi Mitra Ghat Street

Kaolkata -700003

Annexure to Auditors’ Repaort

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
(the Company') for the year ended on 2015. We repart that:

(i)

(ii}

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viil)

In respect of its fixed assets:

Based on our scrutiny of the Company’'s Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the management,
we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on maintenance of proper
records of fixed assets, physical Verification of fixed assels and any substantial sale
thereof does not arise since the company had no fixed assets as on 31st March, 2015
nor at any time during the Financial Period ended 31st March, 2015,

In respect of its inventories:

Physical verification of inventory has not been conducted by the management at
reascnahle intervals as the clause was not applicable.

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that the term and condition of such loans are not
prejudicial to the interests of the company, also reason able steps have been taken for
the recavery/repayment of overdue of such loans.

The company is not having fixed assets and inventories; therefore provision of clause
(iv) is not applicable to the company. However, there are adequate internal control
systems commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business,
During the course of our Audit, no major material weakness has been noticed in
internal controls..

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us. the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence clause 4(v) of the said order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management the
Company is not engaged in production, processing, manufacturing or mining activities
Hence, the provisions of Section 148(1) of Company Act, 2013 do not apply to the
Company. Hence, clause 4{vi) of the said order is not applicable

According to the information and explanatons given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, amount deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax,
sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the company
with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the company did not have any
dues on account of employee's sfate insurance and duty of excise

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, incame tax, sales fax, wealth tax. service tax,
duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31st March,2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

Based on our scrutiny, period of five years has not-glapsed since the date of
incorporation of the company; hence no comment jg reéqulired /lq_'[j‘!" clause (viii) of the
order > 5




JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartereqd Accountants 6B, Kashi Mitra Ghat Street
Kolkata -700003

(ix) The Company did not have any Outstanding dues to Financial Institutions, Banks or
Debenture holders during the year.

{x) In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the
Company has not given any guarantee for Loans taken by other banks or finangial
institutions, hence clause (x) of Para 4 of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) According to the records of the Company, the Company has not obtained any term
loans. Hence comments under the tlause are not called for,

(xil) Based on the audit procedures performed and informations ang explanations given by
the Mmanagement, we report that no fraud an or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the Course of our audit

For JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accountants (
\\ il ) \“L)’\J/

y ‘055922 /
M. WO INDIA) \:':

Place: Kolkata

Date: 28th May 2015

UMAR MUKHDPADHYAY
: roprietor
Memae hip no -055g93




GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PVT. LTD.

196/C, C. R Avenue
Kolkata-700007

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCII 2015

Nate | Fhgures as at the Figures as a1 the
Particulars I"{n. end of current end of previous
repinting period | reporting period
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Sharchalder's Funds
{a) Slae Capital 1 LEHL 000,00 OO0 .04}
b Reserves and Suiplus g (7,560.00 (7, 140.000)
{2) Current Liabilities
) Ocher eurrent linbilives 3 2 100,00 1.060,00
Total 94,240.00 93,860.00
II. ASSETS
(2) Current assets
GtCasliand eash equivalents 4 91,2000 Q4,860
Total 94,240.00 93,860.00
Sigiilicant Aceounting Policics & Notes on Accounts ]

The schedule reltered 1o above Torm an mtegral part o the Balanee
Sheet
This is the Balanee Sheet vellered 1o i our repart of even date

For JHUMUR KUMAR \umnmwnn) AY ot )fé\dskf‘\:ﬁ\,t&

Clamtered Aeeonmitangs -

JIHUMUR KITMAR .\\ﬂf 4

Propricion \

. 3AJRUP Mﬂm lM ‘\4 FR ‘JL\TFn Wi -
2

Mace-holkata 3

Draned: 2800,/2015




GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PVT. LTD.

196/C, C. R Avenue
Kolkata-700007

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 18T MARCII 2015

N Figures as al the Fignres as at the
: ote
Partculars Ng | end of current end of previous
y reporting period reporiing perod ]

L Revenue lrom Operations 5 =
I1. Other lneome 5 0780 Bt
L Total Revenue(I+11) 0,780 K60
IV, Expenses:
Depreciaton and Amortization ¢xpenses (5 - 7,000
Ohthers expenses 7 10,500 1,000
Vo Total Lapenses 10,500 5,000
VI Profit before tax (IT1-V) (7200 (7. 1.4n
VIL Tax expense:
(1} Current lax
L) LACICITEN [N
VIIL ProfivtLoss) lor The period (VI-VIT) (720 (7,110
X, Earning per eequity share:

(1) Basie (0L.U7) 0,70

(2) Dilued (0.07) 0.71)
Signilicant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 8

This s the Profit & Loss Account relfered (o in our repart ol even date

GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
|L—\\~} S‘.\,\{ ri_:v-'\ v lk_s:".;

Director

Proprcior

Mem Nog 035005
=10 b AeENT PRIVATE Lifiiichk
01D MANAGEMENT PRIVAI

Place:-Kaolkata Gﬁ'd‘ Ut MAR

Dhatecls YHANG205




GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PVT. LTD.

186/C, C. R. AVENUE
. KOLKATA-700007

_CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 5 INTMARCH, 2015

st March, ¥015 N

&

b Depreciason

1) Tnterest Reecmved

CPERNTING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL AN

o

Avhusne

it Dele ansd Othier Reven abiles

(0 Livenityniees

el Other Cuayresn D iaksling

Wl Orihier Cvrven) Asses

EASIT GENERAUED FROM OPERATION

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAGRDINARY IIENS

Istrordwany s Poor Perol

b Dranle sl Cadies Recemnbles

10 docome TaseBeferred Tay

NETCASHFLENW N | IWEBATING ACTIVEL LS
[ CASH FLOMW FROM [NVESTTNG AMUTTVITTES

ek Purebisse © Sabe ol Fived Assere

) PuvechaseSade of liwesment

NET CASH FLOAW IN INVESTING ACTIVITTES
{ CASIT FLEW FIROM FINANCIAL AL IVITIES

Gt Slewe Appliition Mose Beceivud
bl fnterest [PanhReceived
CU Lwrense i Loans awnl Advanices

Ne| bawrcase (Deorcased i Casdy (A= 0)

Ehreming Bdanee of Uash & Uash Fapnvalongs

Clsoing Balawee ol Cash & Cash Eaqrnvale s

(70

1, 10004

JBO.00

380.00

e —

380,00

§3,860 .00

84,240 00

.

AUDITORS REPOIE

W bave cheeked he attached cashy Mo saeient of GATHUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE
LIMITED lon e yem ennbed 41 March, 2005 frenn e books i pevonds matw e Dy (b

oy e sy conrae ol Iisligss aned hise stlieet ko vomgasiin Tgues Lor e ear

ennced B s Maech 200

For JHETMUR KUMAR MUK WATH

Tt A .ﬁ\um

055993
(INDIA)

THUMUIR KITM IOPAIHYAY)

Nt Ny (e

o WANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

?;F*.J.R._-'



GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PVT. LTD.

196/C, C. R Avenue
Kolkata-700007

Figures as al the
erud of currem
repuriing penod

Figures as at the
end of previous
reporting perod

NOTENO- 1

SITARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED CAPITAL

L0000 Eepuiny Shares of Ws 104 cach olly poad up
Previoms Year UK Fapory Shares of s, 106 Eacl)

155UED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID U'P CAPITAL
10,000 oy Shares of Re 10/~ cach Qully paid up,
(Frewiens Year 10000 Tty Shaves ol Ba 10/« Facly

L0000

00000, 0

L00,000,00

RO EHGG EH

L0000

| OO0

Sharehalder Holding more than 5% shares

As at 31.03.2015

Asal 31032014

Nanie af Sharelwlder Na. af % ol No, of % of
shares Holding shares Halding
EARTAVYA L DYOL VINIYOG LIMITED G900 % 800 D%
ASHISTT TRIVEDL as o ocnnmee of KARTAVYA UDYOO VINIYOOS LIMUITED 100 19, 130 1%
|1 is 1009 subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMTTED
NOTENO -2
RESERVE & SURPLLS
Prodin & 1ass Acvonnn
A Per Last Badisee Shew (R BRI
Al Dbt/ tLoss) o e vean [ b T
17, 14000y

NOTE NO -3
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Nl Foas Pavalile

NOTE NCY- 4
CASH & CASH FQUIVALENTS
Cash Badwee n Hlaned

Pank Accowms

NOTEKQ -5
OTHERS INCOME

Miscellnmens Bnconw

NOTENO -6
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTTZATION EXPENSES

Prelimmiany Eapenses Wiiten O

NOTENO - 7
OTHERS FXPENSES
Anchil lees

Filiag Fuoes

2 N0

PRIV

240,00

ARG 0

11 (MMM}

ME TR A I RN
H7R0 G0 RLT
078000 BOULAH

000
70000
200000 (NS
L ete I R
Lk 500000 | 1.000.00

055993

ﬂDM)

GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITZ.

Mlie

NV v—LnL‘

Director

GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
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GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Particulars

Corpuorate Overview
GAJRUP MANAGEMENT PRIVATE LIMITED,was incarporated on 13/03/2014, under the Registrar of

Companies, West Bengal. Its registered affice is situated at 196/C, C R AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007 Dircctors

of the company are ASHISH TRIVEDT and RA] KUMAR SHARMA,

.1

84

B.5

B.6

8.8

Significant accounting policies :-

Basis o Preparation of Financial Statement: :

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the histarical cost convention in
accordance with generally accepted actounting principles ['GAAPM] in Tndi. GA AP comprises
mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisiuns of the Act (to the extent notified),
Accounting palicies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto i use.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP  reyuires (he
Management to make estimates and assumptinns considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liahilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The
Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Fubure results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the
actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known /
materalise,

Revenue Recognitions

Revenue is derived brom trading activilics during the accounting vear.

Taxes on income

Current tax is the amount of lax payable on the taxable tncome for the vear as determined in

accardance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Earnings per share
Pasic eamings per share is compuled by dividing the profit / {loss) alter lax (including the post lax

effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighled average number of cquity shares cutstanding
during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing  the profit / (loss) alter lax
rncluding the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other
charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average
number of cquily shares considerad for deriving basic carnings per share and the weighted average
number of eguity shares which could have been issucd on the conversion of all dilutive potential
cquity shares, Polential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity
shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporations. ‘The

Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date uof purchase of]

{hree months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents
Cash Flow §tatement:.

The Company is under class defined by Ministry of Corporate under deemed public Compa
requirements of the Cash Flow Statement is applicable.
Holding Company

Percentage of Shareholding is as Folows -

Name % of Shareholcings
KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYQG LIMITED ag
ASHISH TRIVEDI as a Nom nee of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 1

It ie a 100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED

Directof



NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED

186/C, C. R, AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
CIN U50102WB2014PTC200939

Email 1D: rajsharmal72013@gmail.com

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To The Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their 2nd Annual Report of the Company together with

the Audited Stalements of Accounts for the year endad 31st March, 2015,

1) FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
The Company's financial performance for the year under review alongwith pravious years figures
are given hereunder:

(Amt in Rs)
As on 31st As on 31st
March,2015 March,2014

Particulars

Income from business Operations -
Other income 9,690 755

Total revenue 9,690 ) 755
Less: Operating Expense & Others. 10,500 8,100
Profit / (Loss) before tax (810) (7.345))

Tax expense:
(a) Tax expense for current year = =

Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax (810) (7,345)
Dividend(Including interium, if any, and final) - -
Profit / (Loss) for the year after tax & dividend (810) (7,345)
Earning per share (Basic) [in Rupees] (0.08) (0.73)
Earning per share (Diluted) fin Rupees] (0.08) (0.73)|

2) STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR & CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Our Company is engaged in trading of various products in retail & wholesale market. Company has
incurred minor losses in the current year which does not effect the financial position of the
company. Our company has not changed any business Activity.

3) EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure A (MGT-39) and
is attacned to this Report

4) DIRECTORS:

A) CHANGES IN DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
There was no change in the position of Director \KMP during the year under review

B) DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The provisions of Section 144 [B) pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not
apply to our Company

N . AR VATE LImITED
h f:}_&{(;’_\ _‘:__.Q__l

Director
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5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED

186/C, C. R AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
CIN U50102WB2014PTC200939

Email ID. rajeharma072013@gmail.cam

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER

REVIEW:
The Company had 5 (Five) Board meelings during the financial year under review.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy
refating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration. Directors qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of Directars and other related matters as provided under Secticn
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDIT REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
There was no qualifications, reservations cor adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the Auditors in
their repart.
The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report 's not applicable o the Company .

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:
There are no Leans, Guarantees or Investments as per section 186 cf the Companies Act, 2013

DISCLOSURE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:
There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as definad under Secticn 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

DIVIDEND:

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year due to loss,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES :
For the financizal year ended 31st March 2015, the Company had not transfer any sum to Reserves

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

PROTECTION FUND:
The provisions of Section 125{2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply nc dividend was
declared

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS:
No material changes and commitments which can affect the financial position of the Company

oceurred between the end of the financial year of tha cempany and the date of tais report

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company,
There was no foraign exchange inflow or Qutflow during the year under review

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
The Company does not have ary Risk Management Policy as the slements of risk threatening the
Company's existence is very minimal.

CORPORATE SQCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:
Corparate Social Respansioility initiatives are not applicable cn the company under review

T "RIVATE LimnTep
lﬂ\\}gl\ (1'_';»()“‘ IR
Directse jﬁgﬁ;?ﬁu-
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NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED
196:C, C. R AVENUE. KOLKATA - 700007
CIN U50102WBZO1‘4PTC2DI]939

Email ID; rajsharmaﬁ??(}‘f{!@gmaif.l:om

17) SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTLIRES AND ASSOCIATE CDMPANIES:
The Company doas not have any Subsidiary, Joing Venture or Associate Company

18) RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of rigk threaten.ing the
Company's existenca js very minima;.

18) ORDER OF COURT:
The company is not subject to any legal Preceedings ang claims which wi)) have z material gr
adverse effect gp the going concern status or Compzany's operations or financial condition

21) DEPOSITS:
The Campany has neither aceepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review

22} SHARE CAPITAL:
=3t VAPITAL:

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under ieviey

b. SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has notissued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review

c. BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares Were issued during the Year under review

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not proevidad any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

23) STATUTORY AUDITORS:
=——————2TF AUDITORS;:

s Chartarag Accountants, Jhumur Kumar Mukhopadhyay EB. Kashi Mitra Ghat Straet Kolkata -
700003 were appointed as Statutory Auditors in the Annual General Meeting heid on 27/06/2014.

Their continuance of appointment and Payment of 'emuneration are tg be cenfirmed and approved
in the ENnsuing Annyal General Meeling. The Company has received a certificate from the abave
Auditars to the effect that if they are reappainted it would ba IM accordance with the provisions of
Section 141 of the Cornpanies Act 2013,

i DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In accoraance with the Drovisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby

submit its "esponsibility Statement—

{a)in the Preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards hag been
foliowed aleng with Proper explanation relating to material departy res;

(b) the directars had selected such 2Ccounting Policies and appiied them consistently ang made
judgments ang eslimates that are f€asonable and prudent 50 35 10 give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs of the Company at the end of he financial Year and of the Erofit and Jose of
the company for that Period;

NLSJ;“J'\- VINT Y 24 op
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NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. R, AVENUE, KOLKATA - 700007
CIN U50102wB2014PTC200939

Email ID: rajsharmaQ7201 3@gmail com
{c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecling fraud and other irregularities:
(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concemn basis;

{e) Internal financial control means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct cf its business inciuding adherence to Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions cf all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively

25) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
Your Directors place on record thair sincere thanks lo bankers, business associates, consuitants,
and various Government Autharities for their continued support extended to your Companies
activities during the year under review. Your Directars also acknowledges gratefully the
shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company

For and on behalf of the Board of directors
For Nishdin Vintrade Private Limited

... o } . VR : “.h.!_ :' {_'I I ] 4 1F -. .. -: i r :_:.‘.:]I.‘T;:n
. 3y .
LS_ "]Hﬁ-w - -2 ;
Birector Birectae
ASHISH TRIVEDI RAJ KUNMAR SHARMA
Directar Director
DIN: 00402252 DIN: 00470433

Place of Sign.:Kolkata
Date-2B/05/2015
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on linancial year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company (Management & Administralion) Rulas, 2014,

|. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

Us0102WB2014PTCEC0939

Regislration Date

13i03i2014

Mamg of the Company

NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED

Al o] R -

Category! Sub-cetegcry of the Company

Cempany Limites by shares/ Indian Non Government Company

5 |Address of the Registered office & conlact detals

198/C, C.R. AVENUE, KOLKATA 700007

VWhether listed company

Mo

~i| =

Name, Address & conlact detai's of the Registrar & Transfer Agert if any.

WA

IrPRJh_ICIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(Al the business activities contrbuting 10 % or more of the tozal lurnover of the company snall be stated)

5 Na Name and Dascription of main products / services NIC Code of he Productisarvice |2 to toal tumaver of the company|
; NIL
lll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Name and address of he Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary! Associaie % of Applicahle
shares Section
held
1 KARTAVYA LIDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED LBEST0WR19B1PLCO33821 Holzing 100 2048) j
M SHARE HOLDING PATTERN —|
{Equily share capilal breakup as percentage of total ecuity)
i} Category-wise Share Holding
Category of Mo. ¢f Shares hela at the beginning of e year No of Shares held at the end of the year % Change during
Sharehcldars [As on 31-March-2014) [As on 31-March-2015] the year
Demal Prysical Total % of Total Demal Physizal Total Yo of Tom
L Shares Shares
iA_ Promoters
!11] Indian
wealt HiE 0%
I..,_Irldu.lr.unl. HLUF 0.00%
[k} Camral Gaut 0.00%
lc) Statz Goutis) . : - . - 0.00%|
¢) Bocies Corp 10,000 10,000 100.00% 10,000 | 1€.,000 100.00% 0.00%
&) Banks / FI - 0.00%
Iy Any other - C.00%:
Sub Total (A) (1) s 0.0c%|
7] Fareign
a) NRI ndvicuals 0 00%
) Otrwer individuals (3 00%
t) Bod gs Comp, 0.00%
d) Any other - - 0.00%
Sub Total {A) (2) 10.000 10,000 100.00% 10,000 10,000 100.00% 0.00%
TOTAL (A) 10,000 10,000 100.00% 10.000 10,000 100.00% 0.00%
NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED ATE LIMITED

)5;-\\1&5. - (_T‘;\; q.-_L—L )

Dirantmn
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AT

=

el

Director



P T ______‘_————__
F. Public Sharaholdlng { —’f__

[ rtiors— SN B Sy — Sy
a) Mutua! Fungs

:
b) Barks /i - = e
: . o
£} Central Goyt ' - : .
955 Govi 5 s

'e-_l Venture Capiial Fungs

- ‘ U‘D{J q“n
3)Flls -

' ) Foreign Venture . - _- (?.crn J
Ff:ai[a; FJI'TUS ‘ mt},ﬂ‘
e I N iy 2 S = —
e |

L.?. Non-msmu:fans
e A
4) Bodies Corp.

i} Indian

i) Cversees

&) Individugls

'} NN 4Ll Sharshoiders

'r-oiqir.g neminal share

‘capital dpta Rs. 1 fakh

|
kﬂﬁa\uduai shzreholgarg
"olaing nominal share

Capital in axcess of Rg 1
/.‘ar.n

ﬁ Others (sp acify)

Non Resident Ingians ‘

?aver‘seas Corporate II I-
Eadres

i

—

Clearing Membgrg E - _
g s L
iz —

F.ndu Undivided Famiy

Sub-total (Bjgzy:- 5 ;

> Shares held by
“ustodian for GDRs &

\DRs '
i al (A = 000 0,000 ‘ 100.00 : 10,000 10,000 | 100,007 T n,ow]
Lanl:f Total (A+B+C) 10 10,00 00% " e

) Shareholding of Promoter
3N == Sharehalaer's Nameg

Sharaholding af the beginning of the Year

% change in
sharehslding during
the year

% of talal Shares of| % of Sharzs
the company Pledged ¢
Engumberad

Pleaged!
encimbered 1o
ltal shares

' ﬁ.ﬁrawn. LOYOS VINIYOG Livie
“lasaEA TRIVED! a5 a Nominea of KARTAYYA UDYOG
VINIYOG LIMTED
J e J__ T




(iii) Change in Promoters’ Sharehalding (please specify, if thera is no change)

LThere are na changes in the Promoter's Sharenolding during Ihe Financial Year 2014- 15

(iv) Sharehalding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Diectars, Promatars and Holaers of GDRs and ADRs).

[_ NA.

-

{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Persannel:

SN | Sharehalding of each Direclors and each Key Date Reason | Sharaholding at the beginnng of the year Cumulative Sharaholdirg curing the vear

Managerial Personnal

No. of shares % of total shares Mo. of shares

% ot tetal sheres

i 8

MIL

|V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebieaness of the Company including inferes: Culstand ng/accrued out not dus for Layment

l There was no Indecledness of the Company includ ng infs-est Sulstandingracciued but not due for payment,

(VI. REMUNERATION OF DIREGTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

UL UL

A. Remuneration to Managing Direstor, Whole-time Directors andfor Manzger:

]: There was no Renumeration raid to the Managing Director, Whoie-tme Directors and Manager of the Company

i

B Remuneration to other Directors

—_—

There was na Renumeralion paid to the Other Cirectors of the Company

N

£ Remureration to Key Managerial Personnal other than MDiManagerwTD

L There was no Renumerzton paid to the Key Managerial Personneg other than MD/Marager/WTD

VII. PENALTIES | PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Dascription Details of Penalty { Punishment Autherity [RD | NCLTI COURT)
Companies Act Compounding fees imposed

Appeal made, if any (give

Cetails)

There was no penalty, punishment and compounding of offences with 1espect to the company, its Directors anc othar oficers

.

]
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Chartered Accountants 6B, Kashi Mitra Ghat Street
Kolkata -700003

INDEPENDENT AU DITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED,

Report on the Financial Statements for the F.Y. 2014-15

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NISHD|N VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED,
("the Ccmpany"}. which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of Profit and
Loss. the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of the significant acceunting policies
and cther explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Auditor's Responsibiiity

Our responsibility is to EXpress a reasonable opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical réquirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing slandards ang Mmatters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

' control relevant to the Company's
preparation and fair bresentation of the ' i to design audit procedures that gre
appropriate in the circumstances. i i g the appropriateness of accounting
ici tf [ made by management, as well as

We believe that the audi ' i ici PRropriate to provide a basis for
aur audit opinion e T N




JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accou ntants 6B, Kashi Mitra Ghat Street
Kolkata -700003

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to ys. the
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the Manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs

Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2015 (the order) issued by Central
Government of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the
annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the said order to the extent
applicable

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have abtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

B} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have heen kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March 2015 from being appointed as 2 director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

f)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the hest of
aur information and according to the explanations given to us:

I The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.
1. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
11, There were no amounts which were requirad to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY
Cha eregmAchoumants o

Flace: Kolkata

Date: 28th May 2015

e
L0 KEZF SHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY
== Propgiefor
Membership no -055993




JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accountants 6B, Kashi Mitra Ghat Street

Kolkata -700003

Annexure to Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED (the
Caompany') for the year ended on 2015. We report that:

(1)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

{vii)

(viii)

In respect of its fixed assets:

Based on aur scrutiny of the Company's Book of Account and other records and
according to the information and explanations received by us from the managerment,
we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on maintenance of proper
records of fixed assets, physical Verification of fixed assets and any substantial sale
thereof does not arise since the company had no fixed assets as on 31st March 2015
nor at any time during the Financial Period ended 31st March, 2015.

In respect of its inventories:

Physical verification of inventory has not been conducted by the management at
reasonable intervals as the clause was not applicable.

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that the term and condition of such lcans are not
prejudicial to the interests of the company, also reascn able steps have been taken for
the recovery/repayment of overdue of such loans.

The company is not having fixed assets and inventeries: therefore provision of clause
(iv) is not applicable to the company. However, there are adequate internal control
systems commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business.
During the course of our Audit, no major material weakness has been noticed in
internal controls.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepled any deposits from the public and hence clause 4(v) of the said order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
Company is not engaged in production, processing, manufacturing or mining activities.
Hence, the provisions of Secticn 148(1) of Company Act, 2013 do not apply to the
Company. Hence, clause 4(vi) of the said crder is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, amount deducted/acerued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax.
sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the company
with the appropriate autharities. As explained to us, the campany did not have any
dues on accaunt of employee's state insurance and duty of excise.

According 1o the information and explanations given fo us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax. service tax,
duty of eustoms, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in
arrears as at 31st March,2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

Based on our scrutiny, period of five years has not,,dgpééﬂ f“,s] the date of
incorporation of the company; hence no comment is re at S (vill) of the
order. 7o\



JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY

Chartered Accountants 6B, Kashi Mitra Ghat Street

(ix)

(x)

(i)

(xir)

Place’ Kolkata

Date: 28th May 2015

Kolkata -700003

The Company did not haye any outstandfng dues to Financia rnslirutions: Banks or
Debenture holders during the year.

In our opinion and according to the Information ang the explanations given to us, the
Company has nat given any guarantee for Loans taken by other banks or financial
Institutions, hence clause (x) of Para 4 of the Order is not applicable.

According to the records of the Company, the Company has not obtained any term
loans. Henee Comments under the clause are not called for.

Based on the audit procedures performed and informations and explanations given by
the Management, we report that no fraug on or by the Company has been naticad or
reported during the course of our audit.

For JHUMUR KUMAR MUKHOPADHYAY
_____ = Chartered Accountants
% -

Proprietor
Membership no.-055993




NISHDIN VINTRADE FVT. LTD
196/C, C.R. AVENUE, KOLKATA- 700007
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2015

Figures as al the Figures as at the
Particulars Note No | end of current end of previous
reporting period reporting period

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capita! 1 100.0C0 100,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 {B.155) (7.345)
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Other Current Liabilities 3 2100 1,100

Total 93,945 93,755
Il. ASSETS
(1) Current Assets
(a) Cash end Cash Equivalents 4 53,945 93,755

Total 93,945 93,755
Significant Accounting Policies & MNotes lo Accounts 8
The Notes reffered ta above form an integral part of the Balance Sheel
This is the Balance Sheet reffered to in our report of even date

NISHDIN VINTR ATE LIMITED
For Jhurmur Kumar Mukhopadhyay h’f&\&s \\
Chartered Accountants v 5- ‘1 m\"&i
=’ Director

(Jhurmur HumariMukhopadhyay)
Proprigtar

Mem No: 055993

Place - Kolkata
Nate 28/06/2015

NO. 055993
Mmm uwm\*

Director



NISHDIN VINTRADE PVT. LTD
196/C, C.R. AVENUE, KOLKATA- 700007

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2015

Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particulars Nota No | end of current and of previous
reporting period reporting period
|. Revenue from aperations = i
Il Ciher Income ) 6,690 TS5
lll.Total Revenue(l+ll) 9,680 765
IV. Expenses:
Depreciation and Ammertisation Expenses 6 - 7.000
Others expenses 7 10,500 1,100
V. Total Expanses 10,500 5,100
V1. Profit before tax (I1l-V) {810) (7.345)
VIl Tax expense:
{1} Current lax
(2] Deferred tax )
Wil Prafit/{Loss] for the period (V-V} (810} (7.345)|
IX. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic (0.08) 0.73)
(2) Diluted (0.08) (0.73)
Significant Accounting Palicies & Notes to Accounts B
I'his is the Profit & Loss Account reffered to in our report of even date
For Jhurmur Kumar Mukhopadhyay
“marterad Accountants NISH | IVATE | I} MITED

NO-055093
hTA uND \A)

UJhurmur Kumar
Propristor |\
Mem No: 05659¢3

Place:- Kolkata
Date 28/0%/2015




NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED

196/C, C. K. AYENUE
KOLEATA-TO0007

. CASH FLOW AS AT 315T MARCH, 2015

F1sl Mawch, 2015

Net Profit/(Loss) beforer tax

Adjustment far ;

(a) Depreciation

(b) Interist Rieceived

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Adjustment for:

(a) Trade and Other Receivahles

{b] Inventories

(¢} Other Current Liahilities

(d) Other Current Asscls

CASH GENFRATED FROM OPERATION

CASIH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

Extraordinary llems Prior Period

(a) Trade and Other Receivables

{b) Income Tax/Deferred Tax

ANET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(a} Purchase / Sale of Fixed Assels

(b} 'urchase/Sale af Investments

NET CASH FLOW IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
C.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

(2] Share Application Maney Received
(b) Lnterest (Paid)Received
( C) Increase in Loans and Advances

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (A + B + C)

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Clsoing Balance of Cash & Cash Lquivalents

(S HELERD)

.0a

IERRT R}

00
0.00
1,000.00
0.00

150.00
.00

0.00
.00

13000

0.00
0.00

.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

(.00

19000

43,755.00
43,945.00

ALDITORS REPORT

We have checked the altached cash How statement of NISHDIN VIN TRADE PRIVATE LIMITED lur

e year ended 15t March, 2015 from the books and records miaintained by the company n the

ardinary course of business and have subject to comparative Hpures for the vear eaded 5181

Warch. 2004

(55983
{INDIA)

Place. Kolkata
Dated: 28/05/2015

M«is\« Drvads

Director




NISHDIN VINTRADE PVT. I.TD
196/C, C.R. AVENUE, KOLKATA- 700007

Figures as at the Figures as at the
Particulars end of current end of previous
| raporling period reporting period
NOTE NO - 1
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/-each fully paid up 100,600 100,000
100,000 100,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/-each fully paid up 100,000 100,000
100,000 100 00D
» As at 31-03-2015 As at 31-03-2014
Name of Shareholders Na. of % of No. of % of
shares Holding shares Holding
KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED 9800 99% 9900 99%
ASHIEH TRIVED! as a nominee of KARTAVY L UDYoo VIN'YOG LIMITED 100 1% 100 1%
Itis a 100% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED ] e
NOTE NO - 2
RESERVE & SURPLUS
Profit & Loss Account
As Per Last Balance Sheet (7.345.00) .
Add . Profit/(Loss) of the year (810.00) (7.345)
(8,155.00) [7.345)
NOTENO -3
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Audit Fees Payable 2,100.00 1,100
2,100.00 1,100
NOTE NO - 4
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash Balance in Hand 9394500 93755
93,945.00 93,755
NOTENO - §
OTHERS INCOME
Misc Income - §,690.00 755
9.680.00 755 |
NOTE NO - &
DEPRECIATION AND AMMORTISATION EXPENSES
Preliminary Expenses written off - 7.000
7.000
NOTENO -7
OTHERS EXPENSES
Audit fees 2,100.00 1.100
Filing Fees 8,400.00
10,500.00 1,100
LIMITED | TE LIMITED
Ay . =, S
f s ~’ b B AAA_S.
Directar




NISHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED
Noles forming part of the financial statements
Note 8 Particulars
‘l
Corporate Overview

NSHDIN VINTRADE PRIVATE LIMITED, was incorporated  on 12/03/2011, under the Registrar of

Companivs, West Bengal. Its registered office is situated at 196/C, €. R AVENLE, KOIKATA -
Drirectors of the company are ASHISH TRIVEDI and RAJ KUMAR SHARMA.

Significant accounting policies =

8.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement £1

The Company maintains its accounts on acerual basis following the historical cost convention in
accordance with generally dceepted accounting principles ['GAAP| in India. GAAP COMPrises
mandatory accounting standards as preseribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act)
read with Rule 7 of Companies (Acconnis) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent
notified).  Accounting policies  have been consistently applied except where a newly-issted
accounting standard is initially ad opted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a

change in the accounting policy hitherto in use,
8.2 Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAJ requ

Management to make estimates and assy mptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including, contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year,
Ihe Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial stalements are

prudent and reasomable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the diff
between the actual results and the estimates are recogniscd in the periods in which the res
known / materialise,

53 Revenue Recognitions
Revenue is derived from trading activities during the accounting vear,

8.4 Taxes on income
Current Lax is the amount of tax pavable on the taxable income for the vear as determ
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1%,

4.5  Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the POst tax
cffect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of eyuity shares oulstanding,

during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) a

including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, il any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and
28 F 3 i |

other charges to expense or income relaling to the dilutive petential equity shares, by the w

dverage number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the w

average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive

potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conve

equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations,
8.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and corporatio

Company considers all highly liquid investments with 4 remaining matuity at the date of p

of three months or less and that are readily convertible 1o known amounts of cash lo be cash

equivalents.

87  Cash Flow Statements.
The Company is under class defined by Mitstry af Corporate under deemed public Co
requirements o the Cash Flow Statement is applicable.

88  Holding Company
Percentage of Shareholding 1s as Follows -

MName % of Sharehaldings
KARTAVYA UDYCG VINIYOG LIMITED =[]
ASHISH TRIVEDI as a Nominee of KARTAVYA UDYQG VINIYOG LIMITED 1

It is 3 1C0% subsidiary of KARTAVYA UDYOG VINIYOG LIMITED

00007
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